PDINIC DEL MAR COLLEGE

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

June 6, 2025
NOTICE OF MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Regents of the Del Mar College District will convene at
1:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 10, 2025, at the Center for Economic Development, 3209 S. Staples,
Room 106, Corpus Christi, Texas.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
QUORUM CALL
MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DMC VISION STATEMENT: Del Mar College empowers our communities to achieve their
dreams.

Del Mar College is streaming live audio and video from the official Board of Regents meetings on
the College’s website in real-time, with the exception of portions of the meeting considered as
“closed session” by statute.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS (Non-Agenda Items) — 3-minute time limit

o Specific Public Comments will be allowed on agenda items prior to action by the Board.

o General Public Comments may be moved on the agenda at the discretion of the Board Chair
and as an accommodation to those in attendance.

o Pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, the College is limited in responding to public
comments or inquiries as follows:
1. Provide a statement of specific factual information in response to an
inquiry.
2. Recite existing policy in response to an inquiry.
3. Propose placing the subject of the inquiry on the agenda for a subsequent
meeting.

(Tex. Govt. Code Section § 551.042)

101 Baldwin Blvd.
Corpus Christi, TX 78404-3897
p: 361.698.1203 | f: 361.698.1559

S - 3 SRS - delmar.edu



RECOGNITIONS:

e The College’s Small Business Development Center, under the direction of Ann Fierova,
received the District Director’s Eagle Award as the resource partner within the district that
submits the most business nominations for national small business week...Ms. Lenora Keas
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

e The College has been approved for accreditation certification by the National Institute for
ASE (Automotive Service Excellence).................ocooiiiiiiiii . Dr. Jonda Halcomb
(Il Elevate, Goal 1: Increase completion for all students)

COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT........ccoiiiiiiiiiiie e Dr. Mark Escamilla

e May 21, 2025: TACC CEO Monthly Call
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

e May 27,2025: KEYS 1440 Sports Banquet Keynote
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

e May 28, 2025: Incident Management Training
(I: Communicate, Goal 1: Collaborate across the College)

STAFF REPORTS:

e 2019-2024 Strategic Plan (Final Report)................cocvviiiiiininnnnn Dr. Natalie Villarreal
(All Goals — 1 through 6)

e Freedom to Dream Tuition Waiver Update
...................... Dr. Patricia Benavides-Dominguez, Ali Kolahdouz, and Sushil Pallemoni
(I Elevate, Goal 1: Increase completion for all students)

e Professional Contract Review................ooiiiiiiiiiiiiin Ms. Tammy McDonald
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

o Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) Texas Opportunity High School
Diploma Program Grant................coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e Dr. Leonard Rivera
(II: Elevate, Goal 1: Increase completion for all students)

e Instructional Program Review Report............ Dr. Jonda Halcomb and Dr. Sydney Saumby
(II: Elevate, Goal 1: Increase completion for all students)

PENDING BUSINESS:
Status Report on Requested Information



CONSENT AGENDA

Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Board of Regents has been
Jurnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been discussed at a
previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being discussed separately
unless requested by a Board member or a citizen, in which event the item(s) will immediately be
withdrawn for individual consideration in their normal sequence afier the items not requiring
separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS:
(At this point the Board will vote on all motions not removed for individual consideration.)

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE A CTION:

1.

Approval of Minutes:
Regular Board Meeting, May 13, 2025
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Acceptance of Investment Report for May 2025
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Acceptance of Quarterly Financial Report for April 2025
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Public comments for consent agenda items

REGULAR AGENDA

Discussion and possible action related to Board Policy revisions, deletions, and additions
and Board notification for Administrative Policy revisions, deletions, and additions

...................................................................................... Mr. Ali Kolahdouz
(I: Communicate, Goal 1. Collaborate across the College)

Public comments for this agenda item

Discussion and possible action related to Master Interlocal Agreement for Energy Services
with the Texas A&M Engineering Experiment Station......................... Mr. John Strybos
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Public comments for this agenda item



6. CLOSED SESSION pursuant to:

A. TEX. GOV'T CODE § 551.071: (Consultation with legal counsel), regarding

pending or contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer, with possible discussion and
action in open session; and/or the seeking of legal advice from counsel on pending
legal or contemplated matters or claims, with possible discussion and action in open
session; and

B. TEX. GOV’T CODE § 551.087: (Deliberation Regarding Economic
Development), regarding discussion or deliberation of information received from a
business prospect with which the College is conducting economic development
negotiations and/or the deliberation of an offer of a financial or other incentive to a

business prospect, with possible discussion and action in open session; and,

C. TEX. GOV’T CODE § 551.074(a)(1): (Personnel matters), regarding the
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal
of a public officer or employee; including, 1.) Evaluation of College President and
College President's Contract, and 2.) Board Self-Evaluation, with possible discussion
and action in open session.

CALENDAR: Discussion and possible action related to calendaring dates.
ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Board may elect to go into executive session at any time during
the meeting in order to discuss matters listed on the agenda, when authorized by the revision of
the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.






Aspire.Engage.Achieve
2019-2025 Strategic Plan
Closing Report

Dr. Natalie Villarreal
AVP, External & Government Relations and Strategic Planning








































































Freedom to Dream Tuition Waiver Update

Dr. Patricia Benavides-Dominguez
VP for Student Affairs

Ali Kolahdouz
VP and Chief Information Officer

Sushil Pallemoni
AVP, Institutional Research & Analytics




































Professional Contract Review

Tammy McDonald
VP of Administration and Human Resources






THECB Texas Opportunity High School Diploma
Program Grant

Dr. Leonard Rivera
VP, Dual Enrollment and Continuing Education
























Instructional Program Review Report

Dr. Jonda Halcomb
VP and Chief Academic Officer

Dr. Sydney Saumby
AVP of Institutional Effectiveness and Academics



























Upcoming Items/Pending List

Item | Date Request Due Status
1 2019-2024 Strategic Plan (Final Report) | June June
Agenda
2 Professional Contract Review June June
Agenda
3 Quarterly Financial Report August
4 Quarterly Investment Report August
5 Internal Audit Report to the Board August
6 Legislative/HB 8 Update August
7 Policy Review September
8 Clery Act October
9 CEO Annual Report to the Board — October
Title IX/SB212
10 2024-2029 Strategic Plan November
1 Strategic Enrollment Management November
(SEM)
12 Strategic Marketing Plan (SMP) November
13 Enroliment Report November
14 SACSCOC - Fifth Year Interim Report | November
Update and Details About Site Visit
15 Tax Abatement Yearly Review December
16 Foundation Yearly Update December
17 Preview of Student Charges December
18 Freedom to Dream Tuition Waiver February
Update
19 Tuition and Fee Schedules for Credit February
and CE Programs
20 Conferral of Tenure April
21 Report on Tax Collections April
22 Freedom to Dream Tuition Waiver June
Update
23 SACSCOC - Site Visit Planning & Fifth- | June
Year Interim Report Progress
24 SACSCOC - Fifth-Year Interim Report | September
Submission
25 SACSCOC - Site Visit Update and December

Fifth-Year Interim Report Decision




Consent Agenda
ltem 1



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
DEL MAR COLLEGE DISTRICT

May 13, 2025

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Regents of the Del Mar College District convened on
Tuesday, May 13, 2025, at 1:00 p.m., at the Center for Economic Development, 3209 S. Staples,
Room 106, Corpus Christi, Texas with the following present:

From the Board:
Present:

Ms. Carol Scott, Dr. Nicholas Adame, Dr. Anantha Babbili, Mr. Carl Crull, Mr. Rudy Garza, Jr.,
Mr. Bill Kelly, Mr. David Loeb, and Dr. Laurie Turner.

Not Present:
Ms. Libby Averyt.

From the College:

Dr. Mark Escamilla, President and CEO; Ms. Lenora Keas, Executive Vice President and COO;
Mr. Raul Garcia, Vice President and CFO; Mr. Ali Kolahdouz, Vice President and Chief
Information Officer; Dr. Jonda Halcomb, Vice President and Chief Academic Officer; Ms. Tammy
McDonald, Vice President of Administration and Human Resources; Dr. Patricia Benavides-
Dominguez, Vice President for Student Affairs; Ms. Cheryl Sanders, Associate Vice President for
Student Affairs; Mr. Augustin Rivera, Jr., General Counsel; Mr. John Strybos, Vice President and
Chief Physical Facilities Officer; Mr. Matthew Busby, Vice President of Development and Donor
Advising; Mr. Jeff Olsen, Chief of Staff and Vice President of Communication and Marketing; Dr.
Natalie Villarreal, Associate Vice President, External & Government Relations and Strategic
Planning; and Ms. Delia Perez, Director of CEO Office and Board Relations, and other staff and
faculty.

CALL TO ORDER/QUORUM CALL

Chair Scott called the meeting to order with a quorum present. She requested a moment of silence
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Del Mar College Vision Statement.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS - The public was given the opportunity to provide public
comments (both general and specific to any agenda item).

There were no public comments.
RECOGNITIONS:
«  State of Texas Senate Resolution No. 21 presented to Del Mar College by the Office of

Senator Adam HINOJOSA ....oecveuiiiieiiiiiiiciceeeeececeee e Dr. Natalie Villarreal
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)



Dr. Villarreal recognized Texas Senate Resolution No. 21 presented to Del Mar College by Ms.
MK Walling from Senator Adam Hinojosa’s office which designates February 3, 2025, as Del
Mar College Day at the Texas State Capitol for its contributions to the community and its high-
quality instruction in a wide range of academic and technical disciplines.

+ Sarah Contreras, Professor of Speech, led the Vocal Vikings Students in 2024-2025 State
competitions. Students earned individual Bronze, Gold, and two team Silver Sweepstakes
....................................................................................................................... Dr. Jonda Halcomb
(11 Cultivate, Goal 2: Optimize the Viking Student Experience)

Dr. Halcomb recognized Ms. Sarah Contreras and the 2024-2025 Vocal Viking students that
competed in the *24-°25 State championship. The group of students earned several awards
including the two team silver sweepstakes and individual bronze and gold medals. Ms. Contreras
is their mentor and travels to tournaments after teaching all week. Ms. Contreras thanked the
Board of Regents and the College for their continued support for this academic and worthy
activity.

+ Sergio Trejo, Del Mar College Dual Enrollment Senior from Harold T. Branch Academy,
won the Ist place award in the Texas State Welding competition at the District 12 and Texas
State SkillsUSA Conference hosted by Del Mar College in April 2025 and earned the
opportunity to advance to the Skills USA Nationals competition in Atlanta, GA in June 2025
....................................................................................................................... Dr. Jonda Halcomb
(II1: Cultivate, Goal 2: Optimize the Viking Student Experience)

Dr. Halcomb introduced Sergio Trejo, a Del Mar College Dual Enrollment Senior from Harold
T. Branch Academy. He won the 1st place award in the Texas State Welding competition at the
district 12 and Texas State SkillsUSA Conference hosted by Del Mar College in April 2025 and
earned the opportunity to advance to the Skills USA Nationals competition in Atlanta, GA in
June 2025. Sergio provided words of thanks to Del Mar College for the recognition and for the
opportunities he has accomplished. Instructor Ryan Gutierrez and Assistant Professor Jose
Cortez provided words of thanks for the College’s support of the Welding program.

» Adelfino Palacios, Professor of Accounting, was recently honored by the Westside Business
Association at its annual "Bienvenidos a Mi Casa" event and received the Association's
Legacy Award 2025 for his contributions and significant impact in the community
......................................................................................................................... Dr. Jonda Halcomb
(l11: Cultivate, Goal I: Nurture our faculty and staff to achieve their full potential)

Dr. Halcomb recognized Adelfino Palacios, Professor of Accounting for being honored by the
Westside Business Association at the “Bienvenidos a Mi Casa” event and received the
Association’s Legacy Award for 2025 for his contributions to the community. He has also been
the coordinator of the Volunteer Income Tax Assistance program (VITA) initiated by a
partnership established by Del Mar College and the IRS in 2002 to provide free tax preparation
to the community. Mr. Palacios thanked the Board of Regents and Del Mar College for their
recognition and support.

Regular Meeting Page 2
May 13, 2025



COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT ......uccoviiiiinicinerencsneneeceeessenes Dr. Mark Escamilla

+ April 9, 2025: Freedom to Dream Presentation to Nueces County Commissioner's Court
(1. Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

President Escamilla presented details regarding the Freedom to Dream tuition waiver
program to the Nueces County Commissioner’s Court and stated it was well-received.

e April 10, 2025: TACC & CCATT Joint Legislative Meeting (Virtual)
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla participated in the TACC & CCATT Joint Legislative Meeting virtually.

+ April 14-17, 2025: American Association of Community Colleges (AACC) Annual
Conference, Nashville, TN
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla attended the AACC Annual Conference and stated he was proud of the DMC
team that presented at the Conference which included Mr. Jeff Olsen, Dr. Patricia
Benavides-Dominguez, and Mr. Ali Kolahdouz.

» April 23, 2025: TACC Quarterly Board Meeting (Virtual)
(1. Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla participated in the TACC Quarterly Board meeting virtually.

* April 25, 2025: Appointed to the Standing Advisory Committee for Public Junior Colleges
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla reported that he was appointed to the Standing Advisory Committee for
Public Junior Colleges for an extension of three years.

+ April 28, 2025: Reappointed to the HB 8 Outcomes Subcommittee
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla reported that he was reappointed to the HB8 Outcomes Subcommittee which
is a short-term group which should conclude before the current Legislative session.

* April 28, 2025: Freedom to Dream Presentation to CCISD Board
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Dr. Escamilla presented the Freedom to Dream program to the Corpus Christi Independent
School District Board Trustees.

*+  May 8§, 2025: TACC & CCATT Joint Legislative Committee (Virtual)
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Regular Meeting Page 3
May 13, 2025



Dr. Escamilla participated virtually at the May 8, 2025, TACC & CCATT Joint Legislative

Committee.
STAFF REPORTS:
. Community Colleges and Upward Mobility By: Dr. John Friedman

......................................................................... Mr. Sushil Pallemoni and Ms. Lenora Keas
(I11: Cultivate, Goal 2: Optimize the Viking student experience)

Ms. Lenora Keas stated that the College recently received recognition at the Bellwether
Institute in San Antonio. The College focuses on exceptional performances in boosting
students’ upward mobility, particularly for those from low-income families. The
presentation used data from Dr. John Friedman, a Professor of Economics at Brown
University, the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, and the New York Times.
Dr. Friedman's research, “The Fading American Dream,” highlights a decline in the
percentage of children earning more than their parents, making upward mobility more
challenging nationwide. A map illustrating regional differences shows how upward
mobility varies across the country, with the Gulf Coast region showing relatively high
upward mobility. Children of parents earning around $25,000 annually in this region
typically earn around $40,000. Dr. Friedman identified key characteristics of high-
mobility neighborhoods, which the College addresses through its various programs and
student services that support families and lower poverty rates by dealing with issues such
as hunger.

Mr. Sushil Pallemoni reviewed the mobility report cards which assess how community
colleges enable upward mobility for low-income students. Del Mar College demonstrates
that a significant percentage (16.4%) of students from the bottom 20% of parental income
move up to the top 20%. Del Mar College is positioned favorably, indicating high access
for low-income students and a high upward mobility rate compared to other colleges and
outperforms those large Texas colleges, including Blinn and Alamo Colleges, in both
access and success rates for upward mobility.

Mobility Index is a nationally recognized measure created by the New York Times,
combines access and success and creates an index for ranking colleges. Del Mar College
ranks in the top 8% of two-year colleges nationwide and in the top 10% of all two-year and
four-year colleges. The College ranks third among large colleges in Texas for providing
economic mobility.

Mr. Pallemoni stated that data from the Texas Workforce Commission shows Del Mar
College graduates in career tech programs earn significantly higher wages than the median
wage of graduates from peer colleges, indicating the College prepares students for high-
demand, high-wage jobs. Our students earn more than 15% or 16% compared to the median
wage of peer graduates from peer colleges.

Regular Meeting Page 4
May 13, 2025



Del Mar College programs like dual enrollment, workforce and academic pathways,
community partnerships, Valdar's Market, health plans, and the Freedom to Dream Tuition
Waiver program, along with House Bill 8 initiatives, contribute to College’s success.

Del Mar College plays a crucial role in boosting the upward mobility of its students,
particularly those from low-income backgrounds. The College's strategic initiatives and
strong performance data demonstrate its commitment to providing opportunities for
students and their families to improve their economic prospects.

Ms. Keas, Mr. Pallemoni and Dr. Escamilla responded to questions from the Board of
Regents.

. Freedom to Dream Tuition Waiver Initiative Update
................................................... Dr. Patricia Benavides-Dominguez and Mr. Raul Garcia
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Dr. Patricia Benavides-Dominguez provided an overview of the Freedom to Dream Tuition
Waiver Program which is designed to increase student completion rates by providing
tuition waivers to eligible students, allowing them to use funds for other educational or
living expenses. The goal is to accelerate the time to completion by encouraging full-time
attendance. She provided the qualifications for the program and there are presently 2,138
requests for information regarding the program. Per the ApplyTexas admission app,
students are selecting majors such as nursing, industrial technology, liberal arts, which is
under English and Philosophy Department. Also, 60% of students who have declared
through ApplyTexas are interested in pursuing a transfer degree such as an AA, an AS, or
an AAT.

Outreach for this program has been vigorous and includes attending 30 Continuing
Education Pinning Ceremonies, holding 18 high school recruitment events, 3 College
campus presentations, 3 One-Stop Shop Saturdays, 1 RTA Board Retreat, the Buc Days
parade, the College’s Spring graduation ceremony, Superintendent’s meeting held at Oso
Creek Campus, plus TV, social media, and radio promotions.

Dr. Escamilla expressed his gratitude to everyone who has been working diligently and
tirelessly on this initiative.

Mr. Raul Garcia discussed financial sustainability for this initiative. He stated that at the
March Board of Regents meeting, the College presented a sustainable financial plan for the
Freedom to Dream pilot program. Although the plan was based on projected student
profiles for the 2023-2024 academic year, there is stronger than expected student interest
in the program, with over 2000 informational requests received. Considering this new data,
the College has developed an updated financial plan based on the revised projections of
1,000 and 1,500 eligible students. In both scenarios, the program remains financially
sustainable with a projected surplus by the end of the three-year contract period in the
amount of $3.6 million surplus. A 70% return over three years (approximately 24%
annually) is projected and even with 1,500 students, the program is projected to remain
financially sustainable with a 65% return over three years (approximately 22% annually).

Regular Meeting Page 5
May 13, 2025



The program is funded by HBS8 state performance dollars and the Del Mar College
Foundation.

Dr. Benavides-Dominguez provided information regarding a dashboard the College is
developing to further share data. Continued outreach events will be promoted, and a bi-
weekly committee of stakeholders collaborates on the program and addresses challenges.
A Freedom to Dream signing event will take place May 21, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the White

Library.
Dr. Benavides-Dominguez, Mr. Garcia and Dr. Escamilla responded to questions from the
Board of Regents.

. Strategic Marketing and Communication Plan ..................ccocooovevenennnn. Mr. Jeff Olsen
(I: Communicate, Goal I: Collaborate Across the College and Goal 2: Connect beyond
the College)

Mr. Jeff Olsen highlighted the marketing and communications plan that supports the
College’s overall Strategic Plan. He introduced the new Executive Director of
Communication, Ms. Jessie Chrobocinski. She stated that they are sharing the College’s
story with key audiences (students, alumni, community, and media) to build awareness,
pride, and advocacy. The objective is to support the Strategic Plan by focusing on
collaboration across the College and connecting beyond the College.

Ms. Chrobocinski discussed successful media campaigns that reinforced the College’s
value across local and regional media outlets, which focused on the College's role in
keeping talent local. A specific example was the campaign around the launch of the
Bachelor of Applied Science in Organizational Management and Leadership.

She discussed the Viking Vanguard Student Ambassador Program which is a program
where students receive a $500 scholarship per semester and help to personalize the College
experience, promote equity in peer-to-peer representation, support student leadership, and
foster pride in being a Viking. The ambassadors assist with events, such as the White
Library grand opening. The program has grown from 5 ambassadors in Fall 2024 to 11 in
Spring 2025 and communicated future set for the launch of Freedom to Dream Tuition
Waiver Program.

Mr. Jason Houlihan provided a marketing update with the four objectives relating to Goal
1 of the Strategic Marketing Plan. He also stated they have shifted from brand awareness
marketing to enrollment marketing. This involves guiding prospective students through
personalized, targeted communication journeys.

The Customer Relationship Management tool (CRM) - Element451 implemented a system
for the first time in the College's history. This tool allows for automation and analysis of
communications interactions with students. The goal is to provide specific information to
inquirers based on their program of interest (e.g., dual enrollment, aviation maintenance).
The system captures leads, tracks interactions, and automates follow-up. This tool is
currently being used for the Freedom to Dream program and is used to log outbound calls

Regular Meeting Page 6
May 13, 2025



made to prospective students, including notes and information to facilitate more strategic
conversations.

Mr. Houlihan stated they maximized on the College's dream equity in the community by
highlighting alumni in various career stages who graduated from Del Mar College.
Campaign ads are placed on Meta platforms (Facebook, Instagram, and TikTok) to capture
emails and phone numbers for targeted communication. The campaign focuses on student
outcomes, such as graduation and meaningful careers.

Discussion regarding Viking Fest which began as a welding competition and turned into a
collaboration with various departments. The first Viking Fest raised $26,500 for
emergency scholarships and other initiatives. The next Viking Fest is scheduled for
Saturday, November 15, 2025.

Ms. Chrobocinski, Mr. Houlihan, Mr. Olsen, and Dr. Escamilla responded to questions
from the Board of Regents.

. Strategic Enrollment Management Plan Update
............................................... Ms. Cheryl Sanders and Dr. Patricia Benavides-Dominguez
(II: Cultivate, Goal 2: Optimize the Viking student experience)

Ms. Cheryl Sanders stated the Strategic Enrollment Management Plan will focus on three
goals, recruitment and marketing, student onboarding, and retention and persistence. Ms.
Sanders emphasized accomplishments related to the latter two goals which align with the
Strategic Plan’s "Cultivate” guiding star, focusing on nurturing faculty/staff and optimizing
the Viking Student Experience.

The Retention Alert Program has been rebranded as CARE Connection (Campus Advocacy
and Resource Education). This program aims to provide a more holistic and less
stigmatizing approach to student support. Key changes include replacing terms with more
welcoming language, providing easy access to support services and referral forms via QR
codes on various platforms, allowing students to self-refer for support, adding more
specific categories to CARE Connection referrals including technology resources,
academic support, physical and emotional wellness, and more basic need options for food,
shelter, childcare, transportation, financial, legal, and employment assistance.

Ms. Sanders provided detailed information regarding counseling.

She also stated that the road ahead will include improving efficiency and fostering
collaboration within the College campus community, Strategic Enrollment Plan goals are
improving capacity to serve students; execution of Strategic Enrollment Plan strategies are
adaptable to dynamic College environment, and onboarding, retention, and persistence are
keys to meeting strategic goals.

Ms. Sanders, Dr. Benavides-Dominguez, Ms. Rita Hernandez, and Dr. Escamilla
responded to questions from the Board of Regents.

Regular Meeting Page 7
May 13, 2023



. 2024-2029 Strategic Plan: Charting the Viking Way .........cccoceee Dr. Natalie Villarreal
(I: Communicate, Il: Elevate and IlI: Cultivate)

Dr. Villarreal provided an update on the College’s Strategic Plan adopted in June 2024,
outlining its vision, mission, and operationalization. The plan was created in response to a
rapidly evolving higher education environment in 2023. Key factors included shifting
student demographics, increasing student needs, changes in the Texas economy, the post-
pandemic world, and questioning the value and return on investment of higher education.
The plan emphasizes a strong vision to bring the College back to its dreams. The mission
focuses on transforming, building, and enriching the lives of families, friends, and
neighbors.

Putting the Plan into action includes leadership that is intentionally focused on translating
the plan into concrete actions. Ms. Keas created specific, focused work groups with
agendas and timelines to ensure Strategic Plan objectives were addressed. Human
Resources, the Assessment office, and the Business Office are collaborating to ensure
personnel choices, assessments, and budget allocations align with the strategic plan.

The Strategic Plan is kept at the forefront of all decision-making processes, from small to
large. Utilizing HB8 is used as a blueprint for strategies, particularly in funding allocations.
The College is leveraging new software tools (like a CRM) and consultants to bring in
fresh ideas and perspectives.

Key Strategic Goals include communicate, elevate, and cultivate. Communicate by
collaborating across the College and connecting beyond the College. Elevate by increasing
completion for all students and maximizing resources entrusted to the College. Cultivate
by nurturing our faculty and staff to achieve their full potential as well as optimizing the
Viking student experience.

The next steps will be to continue operationalizing the work with different teams, focused
meetings, and timelines, prepare for state and federal changes, prioritize future initiatives,
building upon current successes, and present Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) in
November to demonstrate progress and identify areas for further improvement.

Dr. Villarreal responded to questions from the Board of Regents.

. HB 8 (88th) and Legislative Updates .......cccecvereeiininincieneneieennne Dr. Natalie Villarreal
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Dr. Villarreal provided a summary of the legislative updates and their impact on
community colleges. SB 1786 - 89™ Legislation Session (Cleanup Bill from HB 8 88"
Session) addressed issues stemming from the previous legislative sessions’ House Bill 8
and focused on including funding for students transferring to independent colleges and
universities (ICUT - Independent Colleges and Universities). The Bill was voted on by the
House floor on April 23, 2025, and will become law on September 1, 2025.

Regular Meeting Page 8
May 13, 2025



SB1/HB1 — General Appropriations Act was divided into Nine Articles of Appropriation
and Education falls under Article III. Both budget bills currently include the full amount
requested by THECB for funding community colleges. Outcomes-based funding increased
by $160 million and FAST funding was added in both budgets to equal $86.6 million. The
Bill passed the Senate on March 19, 2025, and passed the House on April 11, 2025. The
bill will become law on September 1, 2025.

SB 37/HB 4499 — Governance of higher education institutions, includes review of
curriculum and certain degree/certificate programs, the powers and duties of faculty
council or senate. This Bill expands the authority of governing boards on matters such as
final approval on hiring administrative positions and on matters related to academic
policies and will create the Office of Excellence in Higher Education at the THECB. SB
37 was voted on in K-16 Education Committee on April 3, 2025. HB 4499 was referred to
the Higher Education Committee on April 3, 2025. On April 16, 2025, SB 37 was voted
out of the Senate and Committee substitute on May 6, 2025. The next step in the process
is to move forward to Committee.

House Bill 3093 - Ad Valorem Tax Bill. This bill addresses the calculation of ad valorem
taxes and the impact of industry challenges. It is favorable for coastal communities.

HB 3093 voted out by the Senate Local Government Committee on May 1, 2025, and will
head to the Senate floor. '

House Bill 19 - Issuance and Repayment of Debt. This bill related to the issuance and
repayment of debt by local governments, included the adoption of an ad valorem tax rate
and the use of ad valorem tax revenue for repayment of debt. This Bill requires tax or bond
elections to be held on the November uniform election date. The Bill is currently in the
House and Ways Committee. If voted on favorably, will go to the House.

As for Federal Legislative updates, the College is working with AACC and ACCT at the
federal level to monitor changes happening through executive orders and within the
Department of Education. Dr. Villarreal provided examples of how some executive orders
and federal changes are already impacting the day-to-day work of the College.

Dr. Villarreal, Dr. Sydney Saumby, and Dr. Escamilla responded to questions from the
Board of Regents.

. Fiscal Year 2026 Preliminary Budget ........cocovvvvieeiiniciiii e Mr. Raul Garcia
(I: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Mr. Garcia reported the College has submitted their 2025 Budget Book to the Government
Finance Officers Association (GFOA). The GFOA encourages and assists State and local
governments to prepare budget documents of the very highest quality that reflect both the
guidelines established by the National Advisory Council on State and local levels. The
2025 Budget Book is available on the Business Office website.

Ms. Jackie Landrum provided information regarding the budget process and reviewed the
Budget Plan Calendar for FY 2026. Mr. Garcia advised the Board of Regents of recent

Regular Mecting Page 9
May 13, 2025



business developments and proposed legislative changes that could impact the College’s
property tax revenue and budget planning process for FY 2025 and 2026. He also provided
brief reviews of the potential external factors and challenges.

Ms. Landrum discussed the revenue challenges and assumptions for the FY 2026 budget.
The challenges discussed for tuition and fees included no increase in tuition rate and
evaluation of levels of enrollment. Property tax challenges include the overall tax rate
evaluation, assumption of a 2% net valuation growth, and $500 million in new
construction. The challenges for state appropriations will be determined in June or July
and FAST increased to the amount received for FY 2024. The budget for FY 2026 will be
further discussed in more detail at the June Board meeting.

Ms. Landrum, Dr. Villarreal, Mr. Garcia, and Dr. Escamilla responded to questions from
the Board of Regents.

PENDING BUSINESS:
Status Report on Requested Information

CONSENT AGENDA

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

1.

Approval of Minutes:
Regular Board Meeting, April 8, 2025
(I: Communicate, Goal 2: Connect beyond the College)

Acceptance of Investment Report for April 2025
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Acceptance of Quarterly Financial Report for March 2025
(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Regent Loeb made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.
Regent Crull seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion from the Board. There were no public comments.
A vote was taken by show of hands, and the motion carried
unanimously 8-0, amongst Regents present, with Regents
Scott, Adame, Babbili, Crull, Garza, Kelly, Loeb, and
Turner in favor.

REGULAR AGENDA
Discussion and possible action related to the College's Internal Audit Activity including:

FY 25 Plan status; Internal audit reports for SB 17; and Bursar and Accounts Payable and
DISBUISEMENTS. ...ttt e Ms. Tammy McDonald

Regular Meeting Page 10
May 13, 2025



(II: Elevate, Goal 2: Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Ms. McDonald introduced Dan Graves, an internal auditor with Weaver. Mr. Graves
provided an overview of Senate Bill 17 (SB 17) compliance. SB 17 includes prohibitions
on DEI requirements in hiring and admissions, restrictions on DEI statements, limitations
on DEI offices and programs, and annual reporting requirements. The details were
discussed in closed session due to potential legal ramifications.

Mr. Weaver discussed the financial aid audit and stated it was nearing completion. The
last financial aid audit was in 2015, indicating a need for a new in-depth review. While
the annual financial audit touches on financial aid, the internal audit examines it in more
detail. The focus is on verifying that controls identified in prior audits are still in place
and operating effectively.

Mr. Weaver discussed the Maintenance audit and stated it is in the planning phase.
Potential topics include facilities maintenance, construction repairs, tool supplies,
custodial and grounds maintenance, and deferred maintenance. Fieldwork is expected to
begin by the end of the month and be completed by August 31.

A follow-up audit was conducted on the Bursar's Office, which had six findings in the
original 2024 audit. The results determined that their one finding has been partially
remediated, four findings have been fully remediated, and one finding has been closed
with formalization of procedures underway. Mr. Weaver reviewed the results for the
Accounts Payable and Disbursements and Information Security audits. Mr. Graves
concluded his presentation by reviewing future planned annual requirements. The Board
deferred action until after Closed Session.

5. Discussion and possible action related to Annexation Adopted by the City of Corpus
Christi - HUT Enterprises. ....ooviuiiiiiiii e Mr. John Strybos
(II: Elevate, Goal 2. Maximize resources entrusted to the College)

Mr. Strybos explained Texas Education Code Section 130.066, Automatic Annexation of
Certain Territory, as the City of Corpus Christi annexes property allows Del Mar College
to annex new property. On April 15, 2025, the City of Corpus Christi approved an
ordinance to annex and rezone a 12.778-acre tract of land comprised of 2.194-acre tract
of land petition located southwest corner of FM 43 and State Highway 286, and the
abutting 10.58-acres section of FM 43, approving the related service plan, adding the
annexed area to the City Council District number 3, rezoning the 2.194 acres from Farm
Road Farm Rural District to CG-2 General Commercial District in a convenience store
where the gas stations proposed for the 2.194-acre tract.

Regular Meeting Page 11
May 13, 2025



At 4:07 p.m., the Chair announced that the Board was going into Closed Session pursuant

to:

Regent Kelly made a motion to annex the property as
presented. Regent Crull seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion from the Board. There were no public
comments. A vote was taken by show of hands, and the
motion carried unanimously 7-0, amongst Regents present,
with Regents Scott, Adame, Babbili, Crull, Kelly, Loeb and
Turner in favor. Regent Garza abstained from this vote.

6. CLOSED SESSION pursuant to:

a. TEX. GOV'T CODE § 551.071: (Consultation with legal counsel), regarding

pending or contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer, with possible discussion

and action in open session; and the seeking of legal advice from counsel on pending

legal or contemplated matters or claims, including, 1.) CPS Energy proposal,
2.) Corpus Christi Housing Authority and Cameron County Housing Finance

Corporation property ownership agreements and tax-exempt issues; with possible

discussion and action in open session; and,

b. TEX. GOV'T CODE § 551.074(a)(I): (Personnel matters), regarding the

appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal
of'a public officer or employee; including, 1.) Evaluation of College President, and

2.) Board Self-Evaluation, with possible discussion and action in open session.

The Board of Regents reconvened in Open Session at 5:18 p.m. with the following

actions taken:

Regent Crull made a motion to accept the findings of the
internal audit as presented. Regent Kelly seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion from the Board.
There were no public comments. A vote was taken by show
of hands, and the motion carried unanimously 8-0, amongst
Regents present, with Regents Scott, Adame, Babbili, Crull,
Garza, Kelly, Loeb and Turner in favor.

Regent Babbili made a motion to authorize the College
President and General Counsel to proceed with taking the
necessary and appropriate action, including the engagement
of outside counsel to protect and pursue the College’s legal
status and potential claims in connection with the CPS

Regular Mceting
May 13, 2025



Energy proposal as outlined in Closed Session. Regent
Adame seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion from the Board. There were no public comments.
A vote was taken by show of hands, and the motion carried
unanimously 7-0, amongst Regents present, with Regents
Scott, Adame, Babbili, Crull, Kelly, Loeb and Turner in
favor. Regent Garza abstained from this vote.

Regent Loeb made a motion to authorize the College
President and General Counsel to proceed with taking the
necessary and appropriate action, including the engagement
of outside counsel to protect and pursue the College's legal
status and potential claims in connection with the Corpus
Christi Housing Authority and Cameron County Housing
Finance Corporation's tax-exempt issue as outlined in closed
session. Regent Kelly seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion from the Board. There were no public
comments. A vote was taken by show of hands, and the
motion carried unanimously 8-0, amongst Regents present,
with Regents Scott, Adame, Babbili, Crull, Garza, Kelly,
Loeb and Turner in favor.

CALENDAR: Discussion and possible action related to calendaring dates.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m.

MINUTES REVIEWED BY GC: /s/ARjr

Regular Meeting
May 13, 2025

Page 13



Consent Agenda
ltem 2



DEL MAR COLLEGE
% BUSINESS OFFICE

To: Mark Escamilla, Ph.D.

President and CEO
Via: Raul Garcia, CPA, MBA, Vice President and CFO ,@
From: Catherine West, Ed.D., CPA, Director of Accounting
Date: June 4, 2025
Subject: Monthly Investment Activity

Listed below are the investments for May 2025 which were purchased in accordance with the investment policy of
Del Mar College:

Purchase = Maturity Principal Maturity Days to Yield to
Date Date Fund Amount Value Type Maturity Maturity
5/23/2025 11/20/2025 M 4,889,640 5,000,000 Cp 181 4.49%
5/27/2025  1/23/2026 LM 4,855,065 5,000,000 Cp 241 4.49%

The College has the following investments in accordance with the College’s investment policy:

Source Amount Interest Yield
Wells Fargo Stage Coach Sweep $  1,996,496.09 $ 8,995.10 4.19%
Logic Investment Pool 81,078,870.30 345,166.06 4.42%

5 354,161.16

101 Baldwin Blvd.
Corpus Christi, TX 78404-3897
p:361.698.1269 | f:361.698.1943

delmar.edu



Consent Agenda
ltem 3



RG

STATE FUNDING
PERFORMANCE APPROPRIATION
FAST APPROPRIATION
INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
TOTAL STATE FUNDING

OTHER REVENUES
TUITION & FEES
PROPERTY TAXES
INVESTMENT INCOME
MISCELLANEOQUS
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES

REVENUES:

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & BENEFITS
FACULTY SALARIES
EXEMPT SALARIES
NON EXEMPT SALARIES
BENEFITS
TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS

NON-SALARY
CONTRACT INSTRUCTION

SUPPLIES, POSTAGE ,DUPL.,COPIER RENTAL

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT
STUDENT RECRUITING AND MARKETING

AUDIT & LEGAL, TAX APPRAISAL, COLL. FEES

CONTRACT LABOR & CONSULTANTS
ACCREDITATION
SPECIAL POP. INTERPRETOR

COMP. SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, LICENSE & SERV.

TRAVEL & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
ELECTION
SECURITY
RECRUITMENT
FOOD BEVERAGE
LIBRARY
BAD DEBT
MEMBERSHIP & DUES
MEMBERSHIP & DUES/INDIRECT ADVOCACY
UTILITIES & TELEPHONE
INSURANCE
BANK & COLLECTION FEES
CAMPUS POLICE
TUITION BOND TRANSFERS OUT
MISCELLANEQUS
TOTAL NON-SALARY

CONTINGENCY
TOTAL CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEL MAR COLLEGE
INCOME/EXPENSE STATEMENT
CURRENT OPERATING FUNDS
For the Eight Months Ended April 2025

FY 2025
BUDGET ACTUALS
$ 19,508,146 13,417,913
1,187,164 1,642,845
4,281,371 2,854,247
1,966,711 1,311,140
$ 26,943,392 19,226,145
$ 22,001,700 18,208,209
75,055,641 75,885,047
793,400 2,258,309
468,744 491,583
$ 98,319,485 96,843,148
$ 125,262,877 116,069,294
$ 36,431,043 22,681,506
17,649,603 11,740,157
13,204,608 7,821,051
21,531,283 12,358,061
$ 88,816,537 54,600,776
$ 158,600 105,733
3,799,761 1,677,824
3,873,556 1,172,717
1,588,748 883,558
1,278,906 457,789
1,823,694 1,011,340
3,596,155 2,214,437
63,336 39,778
120,000 208,210
4,430,706 2,797,488
553,513 317,787
175,000 -
1,627,304 955,547
32,000 380
99,312 51,897
259,297 96,318
225,000 150,000
273,459 125,711
130 -
3,092,861 2,041,066
4,535,044 2,207,386
155,300 71,864
302,858 6.048
1,951,000 1,300,667
551,857 291,697
$ 34,567,397 18,185,245
$ 1878943 )
$ 1,878,943 -
$ 125,262,877 72,786,022
§ 43283273

CURRENT NET INCOME AVAILABLE FROM OPERATIONS

% Spent
YTD

69%
138%
67%
67%
71%

83%
101%
285%
105%

98%

62%
67%
59%
57%
61%

67%
44%
30%
56%
36%
55%
62%
63%
174%
63%
57%
0%
59%
1%
52%
37%
67%
46%
0%
66%
49%
46%
2%
67%
53%
53%

0%
0%

58%

FY 2024
BUDGET ACTUALS
$ 19,508,146 $ 13,005,430
1,141,504 1,147,376
4,281,371 2,854,247
1,966,711 1,311,140
$ 26,897,732 § 18,318,194
$ 22,001,700 $ 16,922,520
65,068,806 65,640,705
793,400 1,484,193
468,744 344,226
$ 88,332,650 $ 84,391,644
$ 115,230,382 §$__ 102,709,838
$ 33593394 $  21,035507
17,113 487 11,124,382
12,821,217 7,331,712
20,487,813 12,818,333
$ 84015911 § 52,309,935
$ 158,600 $ 105,733
3,497,541 1,606,775
1,747,539 1,100,576
776,699 462,726
1,139,569 299,276
1,633,106 920,564
3,064,494 2,493,130
65,636 39,041
114,397 110,964
3,612,534 1,828,317
499,515 271,461
1,565,000 1,040,036
32,000 7,603
84,811 43,944
250,976 93,189
151,707 101,138
227,153 101,671
130 -
3,061,600 2,041,067
4,805,000 2,569,126
192,300 72,251
302,858 6,048
1,952,500 1,301,667
550,350 407,203
$ 29,486,015 § 17,023,504
$ 1728456 -
$ 1728456 § -
$ 115,230,382 $ 69,333,440
$__ 33,376,399

% Spent
YTD

67%
101%
67%
67%
68%

7%
101%
187%

73%

96%

63%
65%
57%
63%
62%

67%
46%
63%
60%
26%
56%
81%
59%
97%
51%
54%

0%
66%
24%
52%
37%
67%
45%

0%
67%
53%
38%

2%
67%
74%
58%

0%
0%

60%



DEL MAR COLLEGE
BALANCE SHEET

CURRENT OPERATING FUNDS

As of April 30, 2025

FY2025 FY2024 Change
RG
ASSETS:
CASH 3 7,581,789 $ 6,870,146 $ 711,643
INVESTMENTS 83,513,985 75,571,601 7,942,384
PREPAID EXPENSE 1,103,693 1,284,563 (180,870)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:
STUDENT & OTHER RECEIVABLES 7,615,909 5,377,305 2,238,604
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 3,224,576 1,484,729 1,739,847
FAST APPROPRIATIONS RECEIVABLE 1,187,164 534,779 652,385
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS PENSION & OPEB 12,071,064 12,023,412 47,652
TOTAL ASSETS $ 116,298,180 $ 103,146,535 §$ 13,151,645
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 4,113,709 $ 1,462,476 3 2,651,233
ESTIMATED SICK LEAVE & VAC. PAYABLE 777,797 801,550 (23,753)
NET PENSION AND OPEB LIABILITY 1,392,616 1,401,343 (8,727)
DEFERRED TUITION 4,955,191 4,053,869 901,322
DEFERRED STATE APPROPRIATIONS 1,679,984 1,625,679 54,305
DEFERRED INCOME-OTHER 555,114 934,547 (379,433)
REVENUE BOND PAYABLE 1,127,667 1,090,417 37,250
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 14,602,078 11,369,881 3,232,197
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
ESTIMATED SICK LEAVE & VAC. PAYABLE $ 7,000,173 $ 7,213,953 § (213,780)
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
NET PENSION AND OPEB 76,755,835 77,218,235 (462,400)
DEFERRED INFLOWS RELATED TO PENSION & OPEB 16,381,348 16,953,720 (572,372)
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OR RESOURCES 93,137,183 94,171,955 (1,034,772)
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 100,137,356 101,385,908 {1,248,552)
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 114,739,434 § 112,755,789 $ 1,983,645
NET POSITION
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE FROM OPERATIONS 3 32,134,208 $ 31,964,233 $ 169,975
RISK RESERVE 8,600,000 8,600,000 -
REDUCTION RELATED TO NET PENSION & OPEB FUND BALANCE (82,458,735) (83,549,886) 1,091,151
CURRENT YEAR NET INCOME AVAILABLE FROM OPERATIONS 43,283,273 33,376,399 9,906,874
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 1,558,746 $ (9,609,254) $ 11,168,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 116,298,180 $ 103,146,535 $ 13,151,645




Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
83238 4/1/2025 Annuity Investment 1,057.41 A/P-ORP
83239 4/1/2025 Annuity Investment 150.00 A/P-TSA
83240 4/1/2025 Ascensus Trust Co 3,335.45 A/P-ORP
83241 4/1/2025 Ascensus Trust Co 700.00 A/P-TSA
83242 4/1/2025 Fiduciary Trust Company of New 3,449.94 A/P-ORP
83243 4/1/2025 National Life Insurance Compan 185.95 A/P-ORP
83244 4/1/2025 National Life Insurance Compan 1,296.73 A/P-ORP
83245 4/1/2025 National Life insurance Compan 4,534.00 A/P-TSA
83246 4/1/2025 Putnam Investments (TSA) 750.00 A/P-TSA
83247 4/1/2025 Yvonne V. Valdez Trustee 350.00 A/P-Bankruptcy
83248 4/1/2025 Jeva Adame 575.00 Non Faculty Stipend
83249 4/1/2025 Advantage Aircraft Service Inc 272.28 Instructionat Supplies
83250 4/1/2025 Alfred Williams & Company 97,028.84 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
83251 4/1/2025 Altamira Guitars 8,955.80 < 5,000 Equip Not Cap INVT
83252 4/1/2025 American Allied Health 99,465.00 Student Reimb Exp
83253 4/1/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 55.55 Instructional Supplies
83254 4/1/2025 Aspire Cyber LLC 350.00 Consultants
83255 4/1/2025 AT&T 1,009.08 Internet
83256 4/1/2025 Beacon Technologies 630.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83257 4/1/2025 Ben E Keith Company 1,203.03 Instructional Supplies
83258 4/1/2025 The Burmax Co Inc 1,889.77 Instructional Supplies
83259 4/1/2025 Monica Campos 575.00 Non Faculty Stipend
83260 4/1/2025 Corpus Christi Electric Co Inc 553.85 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83261 4/1/2025 Crown Awards 1,967.07 Awards & Plaque
83262 4/1/2025 Development Cubed Software In 3,180.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83263 4/1/2025 Elite Promo Llc 597.00 Advertising
83264 4/1/2025 Facility Solutions Group 6,369.31 SC NC Electrical
83265 4/1/2025 The Globe Pequot Publishing Gr 352.38 Library Continuation
83266 4/1/2025 HEB Grocery Company 599.49 Food Supplies
83267 4/1/2025 Home Depot 837.21 Instructional Supplies
83268 4/1/2025 118.28 Funds Held for Others
83269 4/1/2025 National Association for the 1,800.00 Accreditation Expense
83270 4/1/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc 241.20 Supplies - NotCap Not INVT
83271 4/1/2025 Nueces County 25,653.00 Tax Assessing & Collecting
83272 4/1/2025 Ovid Technologies, Inc. 13,918.00 Library - Elec Resource
83273 4/1/2025 Patterson Dental Company 150.94 Instructional Supplies
83274 4/1/2025 Pocket Nurse 946.99 Instructional Supplies
83275 4/1/2025 Quality Hardwood Floors, Inc 29,400.00 Contractors
83276 4/1/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions 3,086.61 Copier Rental
83277 4/1/2025 Trane U.S. Inc. 3,888.00 SCNCHVAC
83278 4/1/2025 UniFirst 115.60 Instructional Supplies
83279 4/1/2025 World Trade Press LLC 642.60 Library - Elec Resource
83280 4/3/2025 Advance Auto Parts 749.21 Instructional Supplies
83281 4/3/2025 Alfred Williams & Company 1,446,722.93 <5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
83282 4/3/2025 American Allied Health 1,920.00 Student Reimb Exp
83283 4/3/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 1,592.06 Instructional Supplies
83284 4/3/2025 Archetype Innovation, LLC 219.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83285 4/3/2025 Armstrong McCall Beauty Supply 1,475.92 Instructional Supplies
83286 4/3/2025 Blick Art Materials 796.62 Instructional Supplies
83287 4/3/2025 5.00 A/R-Students
83288 4/3/2025 Certified Training & Safety In 330.00 Instructional Supplies
83289 4/3/2025 Cummins Southern Plains 1,570.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83290 4/3/2025 Dell Technologies Inc 3,578.04 < 5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
83291 4/3/2025 Law EnforcementTargets Inc 3,796.96 Instructional Supplies
83292 4/3/2025 5.00 A/R - Students
83293 4/3/2025 Texas Music Educators 986.00 Production,Publications & Prom

Page 10f13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System

Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
83294 4/3/2025 Pitney Bowes Inc 252.00 Postage
83295 4/3/2025 RobotlabInc 78,470.00 >5,000 Computers Capitalized
83296 4/3/2025 Sam's Club 878.53 Food Supplies
83298 4/3/2025 Spectrum 16,816.35 Internet
83299 4/3/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions 2,275.49 Copier Rental
83300 4/3/2025 U.S. Bank Voyager Fleet System 6,574.88 Fuel/Oil
83301 4/3/2025 United Rentals North America | 1,200.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83302 4/4/2025 Annuity Investment 25.00 A/P-TSA
83303 4/4/2025 Fiduciary Trust Company of New 20.00 A/P-TSA
83304 4/4/2025 Financial Management Services 150.38 A/P-IRS Levy
83305 4/4/2025 IRS Austin Service Center 35.00 A/P-IRS Levy
83306 4/8/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 931.64 Instructional Supplies
83307 4/8/2025 Avid Storage - Ayers St 650.00 Rent Expense
83308 4/8/2025 Bibliu Campus inc 59.80 Instructional Supplies
83309 4/8/2025 Boot Barn Holdings 370.99 Supplies - NotCap Not INVT
83310 4/8/2025 Facility Solutions Group 6,773.91 Contractors
83311 4/8/2025 Grunwald Printing Co Inc 561.00 Office Supplies
83312 4/8/2025 Guard Master Fire & Safety 65.00 ContractLabor
83313 4/8/2025 Interstate Batteries of 1,311.76 P &S - Other
83314 4/8/2025 Jones School Supply 955.40 Commencement Expense
83315 4/8/2025 Kelly Anderson Group 1,198.50 Online Services
83316 4/8/2025 King Ranch 494.99 Site Supplies
83317 4/8/2025 Lion Group, Inc 2,262.81 Other General Expense
83318 4/8/2025 Donald F. Marrujo 622.65 Repairs & Maintenance
83319 4/8/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove 412.16 Instructional Supplies
83320 4/8/2025 Shaila N. Moore 659.00 Participant Support Costs
83321 4/8/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc 332.80 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83322 4/8/2025 Qutreach Systems 1,000.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83323 4/8/2025 Palacios Marine & Industrial C 1,863.60 Repairs & Maintenance
83324 4/8/2025 Proforma Total Print Source 4,574.25 Funds Held for Others
83325 4/8/2025 Ronair Inc 31,077.08 Contractors
83326 4/8/2025 Sheinberg Tool Co Inc 449.20 Instructional Supplies
83327 4/8/2025 Stewart Dean Bearing Inc 252.24 HVAC
83328 4/8/2025 Suthertands Inc 165.22 Instructional Supplies
83329 4/8/2025 Swagelok Corpus Christi 1,142.80 Supplies- Not Cap Not INVT
83330 4/8/2025 Texas Association of Black Per 2,000.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83331 4/8/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions 473.50 Copier Rental
83332 4/8/2025 TXU Energy 207,444.26 Electricity
83333 4/8/2025 USFoods Inc 1,953.35 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83334 4/8/2025 US Omni & TSACG Compliance Ser 750.00 Consultants
83335 4/8/2025 West Music 25,690.00 > 5,000 Equipment Capitalized
83336 4/8/2025 Zep Sales & Service 916.25 Repairs & Maintenance
83337 4/10/2025 Alliance Health Resources Mobi 2,390.00 Online Services
83338 4/10/2025 Aspire Cyber LLC 350.00 Consultants
83339 4/10/2025 B&E Medical Supply and Equipme 3,383.17 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83340 4/10/2025 Ben E Keith Company 1,072.45 Instructional Supplies
83341 4/10/2025 Big M Pest Control 174.00 Repairs & Maintenance
83342 4/10/2025 Bound Tree Medical LLC 755.99 Instructional Supplies
83343 4/10/2025 CC Battery Co Inc 533.78 Repairs & Maintenance
83344 4/10/2025 CC Regional Econ Dev Corp 10,000.00 Memberships & Dues
83345 4/10/2025 Columbia Advisory Group LLC 2,362.00 Consultants
83346 4/10/2025 Corpus Christi Liquor Catering 750.00 Funds Held for Other Additions
83347 4/10/2025 Council for Opportunity 3,850.00 Memberships & Dues
83348 4/10/2025 Dub's Garage 802.48 Repairs & Maintenance
83349 4/10/2025 EAN Services LLC 349.21 Travel
83350 4/10/2025 EAN Services LLC 145.46 Travel

Page 20f13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Payee Amount Description
83351 4/10/2025 Elite Promo Llc 340.20 Office Supplies
83352 4/10/2025 Flowers Baking Company 450.67 Food Supplies
83353 4/10/2025 Grunwald Printing Co Inc 131.81 Office Supplies
83354 4/10/2025 Gulf Coast Mailing Services LL 394.20 Postage
83355 4/10/2025 Gulf Coast Nut and Bolt Supply 106.14 Repairs & Maintenance
83356 4/10/2025 HEB Grocery Company 447.69 Food Supplies
83357 4/10/2025 Instructure Inc 19,416.60 Transcript Fee
83358 4/10/2025 Interstate Batteries of 478.75 P & S-Other
83359 4/10/2025 Jim Coleman LTD 1,645.00 Funds Held for Others
83360 4/10/2025 Joint Review Committee for 1,400.00 Instructional Supplies
83361 4/10/2025 KAES Emporium 441.50 Instructional Supplies
83362 4/10/2025 London Independent School Dis 2,500.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83363 4/10/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove 8,791.12 < 5,000 Equip Not Cap INVT
83364 4/10/2025 Mission Restaurant Supply 141.94 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83365 4/10/2025 Palacios Marine & Industrial C 1,863.60 Repairs & Maintenance
83366 4/10/2025 Patterson Dental Company 1,108.64 Instructional Supplies
83367 4/10/2025 RDA ProMart 259.37 Instructional Supplies
83368 4/10/2025 Robert V Reim Company 3,5650.00 Contract Labor
83369 4/10/2025 South Texas Music Mart 75.00 Repairs & Maintenance
83370 4/10/2025 Shelby L. Spears 210.11 Participant Support Costs
83371 4/10/2025 Texas Dpt Licensing 70.00 P&S-Other
83372 4/10/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions 11,398.48 Copier Rentat
83373 4/10/2025 UniFirst 160.28 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83374 4/10/2025 VWR International 760.72 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83375 4/10/2025 Zep Sales & Service 1,805.07 Instructional Supplies
83376 4/10/2025 Texas Real Estate Commission 650.00 Instructional Supplies
83377 4/15/2025 Allied Universal Security Serv 131,765.17 Security Services
83378 4/15/2025 Wayne Ambler 2,250.00 Contract Labor
83379 4/15/2025 Bound Tree Medical LLC 8,420.00 Instructional Supplies
83380 4/15/2025 Classy, Inc. 4,188.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83381 4/15/2025 Corpus Christi Gun Club 1,656.00 Instructional Supplies - Range
83382 4/15/2025 Corpus Christi Stamp Works Inc 6,150.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83383 4/15/2025 DBR Engineering Consultants, | 3,500.00 Consultants
83384 4/15/2025 DEX Imaging LLC 1,345.74 Copier Rental
83385 4/15/2025 Duane Ross-Hunter Service Inc 1,153.27 Repairs & Maintenance
83386 4/15/2025 Facility Solutions Group 5,5642.29 SC NC Electrical
83387 4/15/2025 HEB Grocery Company 86.97 Food Supplies
83388 4/15/2025 Home Depot 2,042.35 Instructional Supplies
83389 4/15/2025 Instructure Inc 3,806.73 Transcript Fee
83390 4/15/2025 Interstate Batteries of 112.72 P&S-Other
83391 4/15/2025 JW Pepper & Sons Inc 15.95 Music
83392 4/15/2025 Konica Minolta 6,816.00 Copier Rental
83393 4/15/2025 Kyrish Truck Ctr 32.92 Repairs & Maintenance
83394 4/15/2025 Rachelle Leblanc 3,000.00 <5,000Equip Not Cap INVT
83395 4/15/2025 Loftin Equipment Co 646.50 SC NC HVAC
83396 4/15/2025 Lone Star Piano Tuning 845.00 Repairs & Maintenance
83397 4/15/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove 360.76 Instructional Supplies
83398 4/15/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc 808.44 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83399 4/15/2025 Oslin Nation Co 260.00 HVAC
83400 4/15/2025 Pamela S. Pailes 3,000.00 Contract Labor
83401 4/15/2025 Proforma Total Print Source 1,235.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83402 4/15/2025 Swagelok Corpus Christi 3,674.23 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83403 4/15/2025 UniFirst 421.63 Uniforms
83404 4/15/2025 US Foods Inc 455.29 Instructional Supplies
83405 4/15/2025 Virage Simulation Inc 36,500.00 Equipment Maintenance Subscrip
83406 4/15/2025 VWR International 196.21 Instructional Supplies

Page 30f13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Payee Amount Description
83407 4/17/2025 Advanced Filtration Products L 1,994.49 HVAC
83408 4/17/2025 Alamo Iron Works 10,320.80 Instructional Supplies
83409 4/17/2025 Alamo Iron Works 499.50 Instructional Supplies
83410 4/17/2025 Camacho Demolition LLC 6,400.00 Contractors
83411 4/17/2025 Corpus Christi Stamp Works inc 132.00 Office Supplies
83412 4/17/2025 DellTechnologies Inc 13,160.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83413 4/17/2025 Department of Information 564.12 Telephone
83414 4/17/2025 Discount Tire 134.42 Repairs & Maintenance
83415 4/17/2025 Dub's Garage 850.69 Repairs & Maintenance
83416 4/17/2025 EAN Services LLC 250.45 Travel
83417 4/17/2025 EAN Services LLC 192.48 Travel
83418 4/17/2025 EAN Services LLC 116.61 Travel
83419 4/17/2025 EAN Services LLC 213.78 Professional Development
83420 4/17/2025 HEB Grocery Company 154.01 Food Supplies
83421 4/17/2025 Home Depot 3,154.10 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83422 4/17/2025 JimSon Inc 125.00 Repairs & Maintenance
83423 4/17/2025 L&W Supply Corporation 246.56 Instructional Supplies
83424 4/17/2025 Matco Tools Corporation 1,727.17 Software Desk Lic Fees
83425 4/17/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove 426.68 Instructionat Supplies
83426 4/17/2025 MES Service Company LLC 803.96 Instructional Supplies
83427 4/17/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc 200.58 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83428 4/17/2025 Palacios Marine & Industrial C 2,659.20 Repairs & Maintenance
83429 4/17/2025 Pepperl+Fuchs Inc 3,773.58 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83430 4/17/2025 Proforma Total Print Source 75.00 Funds Held for Others
83431 4/17/2025 Reeder Distributors Inc 1,814.47 Instructional Supplies
83432 4/17/2025 ROBSTOWN ISD EDUCATION FOUNDAT 1,000.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83433 4/17/2025 Rose Brand Wipers, Inc 2,547.78 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83434 4/17/2025 Sam's Club 1,332.98 Funds Held for Others
83435 4/17/2025 175.00 Funds Held for Others
83436 4/17/2025 South Texas Music Mart 150.00 Repairs & Maintenance
83437 4/17/2025 Spec's Liquor Stores 108.53 Instructional Supplies
83438 4/17/2025 Spectrum 8,453.50 Internet
83439 4/17/2025 T-Mobile USAinc 2,928.99 Telephone
83440 4/17/2025 Thomson Reuters- West 1,095.55 Library Continuation
83441 4/17/2025 UniFirst 94.29 Uniforms
83442 4/17/2025 US Foods Inc 855.81 Instructional Supplies
83443 4/17/2025 Verizon Wireless 50.35 Telephone
83444 4/17/2025 Walton Distributing Company In 580.20 Instructional Supplies
83445 4/17/2025 Annuity Investment 25.00 A/P-TSA
83446 4/17/2025 99.50 A/R -Students
83447 4/17/2025 Fiduciary Trust Company of New 20.00 A/P-TSA
83448 4/17/2025 Financial Management Services 150.38 A/P-IRS Levy
83449 4/17/2025 Higginbotham Insurance Agency 3,314,311.00 Insurance - Property
83450 4/17/2025 IRS Austin Service Center 35.00 A/P-IRS Levy
83451 4/17/2025 2,395.00 A/R -Students
83452 4/17/2025 678.00 A/R -Students
83453 4/22/2025 The American Cancer Society, | 3,000.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83454 4/22/2025 Aransas County Partnership ECD 2,500.00 Memberships & Dues
83455 4/22/2025 Ben E Keith Company 729.43 Instructional Supplies
83456 4/22/2025 Camacho Demolition LLC 800.00 Environmental Compliance
83457 4/22/2025 CC Battery Co Inc 145.00 Instructional Supplies
83458 4/22/2025 City of Corpus Christi 5,000.00 Commencement Expense
83459 4/22/2025 City of Corpus Christi 5,000.00 Commencement Expense
83460 4/22/2025 Corpus Christi Builders 319.95 Building Structure
83461 4/22/2025 Corpus Christi Stamp Works Inc 553.00 Production,Publications & Prom
83462 4/22/2025 Dell Technologies Inc 158,185.99 < 5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT

Page 40113



Check

Del Mar College
Financial Record System

Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Payee

Amount

Description

83463
83464
83465
83466
83468
83469
83470
83471
83472
83473
83474
83475
83476
83477
83478
83479
83480
83481
83482
83483
83484
83485
83486
83487
83488
83489
83490
83491
83492
83493
83494
83495
83496
83497
83498
83499
83501
83502
83503
83504
83505
83506
83507
83508
83509
83510
83511
83512
83513
83514
83515
83516
83517
83518
83519
83520

4/22/2025 Discount Tire

4/22/2025 Dub's Garage

4/22/2025 Euna Solutions, Inc
4/22/2025 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc
4/22/2025

4/22/2025 Proforma Total Print Source
4/22/2025 Sam's Club

4/22/2025 Scenario Learning, Llc
4/22/2025 Sign-Ups and Banners
4/22/2025 Stewart Dean BearingInc
4/22/2025 TASB Risk Management Fund
4/22/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions
4/22/2025 UniFirst

4/22/2025 Watermark Insights
4/22/2025 Cassie L. Wilson

4/24/2025 Armstrong McCall Beauty Supply
4/24/2025 Astound Business Solutions
4/24/2025 CC Battery CoInc

4/24/2025 City of Corpus Christi
4/24/2025 City of Corpus Christi
4/24/2025 Corpus Christi Electric Co Inc
4/24/2025 Corpus Christi Gasket &
4/24/2025 David F. Trujillo & Associates
4/24/2025 EAN Services LLC

4/24/2025 EAN Services LLC

4/24/2025 EAN Services LLC

4/24/2025 GreatAmerica Financial Service
4/24/2025 Grunwald Printing Co Inc
4/24/2025 Home Depot

4/24/2025 Interstate Batteries of
4/24/2025 Koetter Fire Protection of Cor
4/24/2025 Konica Minolta

4/24/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove
4/24/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc
4/24/2025 Nueces County

4/24/2025 Patterson Dental Company
4/24/2025 Stewart Dean Bearing Inc
4/24/2025 Third Coast Distributing
4/24/2025 UniFirst

4/24/2025

4/29/2025 AT &T

4/29/2025 Big M Pest Control

4/29/2025 Delia A. Castillo

4/29/2025 Computer Solutions
4/29/2025 Council for Higher Education
4/29/2025 Ewing lrrigation Products Inc
4/29/2025 Home Depot

4/29/2025 Joseph P. Kozowyk
4/29/2025 LULAC Council 1

4/29/2025 Northern Safety Company Inc
4/29/2025 Palacios Marine & Industrial C
4/29/2025 Patterson Dentat Company
4/29/2025 Sam's Club

4/29/2025 South Texas Chapter AGC
4/29/2025 United Parcel Service Inc
4/29/2025 University of Texas At Austin

Page 50f 13

388.76
1,306.89
26,550.00
87.18
25.00
5,947.39
508.99
21,312.00
33,976.36
139.00
1,192.36
1,909.66
94.08
9,793.65
400.00
99.98
3,100.00
22.50
39.68
130.00
394.24
14.68
15,000.00
489.40
155.48
636.53
531.00
1,996.00
1,368.97
988.65
4,378.95
6,816.00
22,401.00
61.02
7,976.56
1,137.56
32.00
188.43
370.90
25.00
1,879.73
39.00
52.37
13,748.65
4,670.00
21.99
4,943.37
119.70
2,500.00
658.90
4,920.60
2,749.85
443.08
2,520.00
49.74
15,260.00

Repairs & Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
Software Desk Lic Fees

Site Supplies

Funds Held for Others
Funds Held for Others

Food Supplies

Software Desk Lic Fees
Production,Publications & Prom
Instructional Supplies
Workman's Comp

Copier Rental

Instructionat Supplies
Software Desk Lic Fees
Participant Support Costs
Instructional Supplies
Internet

Repairs & Maintenance
Disposal Trash
Memberships & Dues
Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
Contract Labor

Funds Held for Others
Travel

Funds Hetd for Others
Equipment Maintenance Subscrip
Production,Publications & Prom
Instructional Supplies

P &S - Other

Contract Labor

Copier Rental

< 5,000 Equip Not Cap INVT
Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
Tax Assessing & Collecting
Instructional Supplies
HVAC

Instructional Supplies
Instructional Supplies

A/R - Students

Telephone

Repairs & Maintenance
Travel

Equipment Maintenance Subscrip
Memberships & Dues

Site Supplies

Site Supplies

Travel
Production,Publications & Prom
Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
Repairs & Maintenance
Software Desk Lic Fees
Funds Held for Others
Consultants

Postage

Memberships & Dues



Del Mar College
Financial Record System

Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
83521 4/29/2025 Woody's Truck Center 247.56 Repairs & Maintenance
83522 4/30/2025 Annuity Investment 1,057.41 A/P-ORP
83523 4/30/2025 Annuity Investment 150.00 A/P-TSA
83524 4/30/2025 Ascensus Trust Co 3,335.45 A/P-ORP
83525 4/30/2025 Ascensus Trust Co 700.00 A/P-TSA
83526 4/30/2025 Fiduciary Trust Company of New 3,449.94 A/P-ORP
83527 4/30/2025 National Life Insurance Compan 185.95 A/P-ORP
83528 4/30/2025 National Life Insurance Compan 1,296.73 A/P-ORP
83529 4/30/2025 National Life Insurance Compan 4,534.00 A/P-TSA
83530 4/30/2025 Putnam investments (TSA) 750.00 A/P-TSA
83531 4/30/2025 Yvonne V. Valdez Trustee 350.00 A/P - Bankruptcy
E0039248 4/1/2025 Caroline M. Olthanns 2,000.00 Contract Labor
E0039249 4/1/2025 Michael A. Quintana 1,415.00 Consultants
E0039250 4/1/2025 Raphael R. Rada 363.00 Travel
E0039251 4/1/2025 Luis A. Robles 48.30 Travel
E0039252 4/1/2025 Valton Stinson, il 340.70 Travel
E0039253 4/1/2025 Joseph G. Trabbic 2,000.00 Contract Labor
E0039254 4/1/2025 Natalie C. Villarreal 429.90 Travel
EQ039255 4/1/2025 ABM Industry Groups LLC 117,464.25 Contractors
E0039256 4/1/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 2,048.22 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
EQ039257 4/1/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 16,089.43 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039258 4/1/2025 Bird's Rubber Stamps 372.00 Office Supplies
E0039259 4/1/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 13,418.75 Contractors
E0039260 4/1/2025 CDWG LLC 1,910.70 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039261 4/1/2025 Cintas Corporation 670.36 Contractors
E0039262 4/1/2025 City of Corpus Christi 199.43 Water
E0039263 4/1/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 85.86 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039264 4/1/2025 FastServ Supply Inc 7.39 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039265 4/1/2025 Gateway Printing & Office Supp 9,164.51 Office Supply Payable
E0039266 4/1/2025 Grainger Inc 795.05 HVAC
E0039267 4/1/2025 Healthstream, Inc 107.50 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039268 4/1/2025 Johnstone Supply 415.28 HVAC
E0039269 4/1/2025 Labatt Food Service LLC 2,933.32 Food Supplies
EQ0039270 4/1/2025 LK Jordan & Associates 6,865.31 Contract Labor
E0039271 4/1/2025 Nalco Company LLC 3,871.65 Chemical-Water Treatment
E0039272 4/1/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 57.18 P &S- Other
E0039273 4/1/2025 Sally Beauty Supply 299.70 Instructional Supplies
E0039274 4/1/2025 San Antonio Area Plumbers & Pi 23,584.00 Consultants
E0039275 4/1/2025 Uline 175.29 Instructional Supplies
E0039276 4/1/2025 Winston Water Cooler of Corpus 3,417.62 Plumbing
E0039277 4/3/2025 Tyler A. Brownlee 477.40 Travel
E0039278 4/3/2025 Shao-Shan Chen 2,120.20 Professional Development
E0039279 4/3/2025 Elida De Leon 52.00 Travel
E0039280 4/3/2025 Jessica L. Edwards 24.00 Travel
E0039281 4/3/2025 Rita R. Hernandez 15.00 Travel
E0039282 4/3/2025 Mirae Lee 364.03 Travel
E£0039283 4/3/2025 Robert T. Muilenburg 2,115.00 Funds Held for Others
E0039284 4/3/2025 Rolando R. Pena 1,133.00 Funds Held for Others
E0039285 4/3/2025 David T. Sutanto 2,260.18 Professional Development
E0039286 4/3/2025 Sheryl L. Vitlere 137.00 Travel
E0039287 4/3/2025 Henry Wise llI 2,500.00 Contract Labor
E0039288 4/3/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 2,688.84 Office Suppties
E0039289 4/3/2025 Americo Fin & Annuity Ins Co 25.00 A/P-TSA
E0039230 4/3/2025 Apple Computer Inc 5,124.00 <5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
E0039291 4/3/2025 Corpus Christi Athletic Club 268.42 Corpus Christi Athletic Club
E0039292 4/3/2025 Corpus Christi Produce 28.90 Food Supplies

Page 60f 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System

Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
E0039293 4/3/2025 Culligan Water Conditioning 444.85 Instructional Supplies
E0039294 4/3/2025 Del Mar Coltege Foundation 125.00 Foundation Contributions
E0039295 4/3/2025 Everest Water and Coffee LLC 491.00 Food Supplies
E0039296 4/3/2025 Express Employment Professiona 477.00 Contract Labor
E0039297 4/3/2025 Metlife 275.00 A/P-TSA
E0039298 4/3/2025 Providence Tax Finance Managem 1,656.25 Consultants
E0039299 4/3/2025 Reliastar Life Insurance Co 75.00 A/P-TSA
E0039300 4/3/2025 Shi Government Solutions 48,104.39 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0033301 4/3/2025 Texas Gulf CoastJATC 2,560.00 Consultants
E0039302 4/3/2025 Winston Water Cooler of Corpus 208.32 Plumbing
E0039303 4/8/2025 Mark W. Alexander 400.00 Contract Labor
E0039304 4/8/2025 Trey M. Alvarez 1,334.91 Professional Development
E0039305 4/8/2025 Gerald C. Brashears 406.25 Travel
E0039306 4/8/2025 Paul T. Creacy 301.50 Travel
E0Q039307 4/8/2025 Dearborn Real Estate 1.70 Online Services
E0039308 4/8/2025 Arturo L. Garcia 675.00 Contract Labor
E0039309 4/8/2025 Samuel Garcia 1,092.70 Travel
E0039310 4/8/2025 Margarito Garza, Il 168.00 Travel
E0039311 4/8/2025 Patricia A. Gonzalez 451.50 Travel
E0039312 4/8/2025 Willie A. Herrera 106.40 Travel
E0039313 4/8/2025 Lara E. Hooper 482.70 Travel
E0039314 4/8/2025 Liana Jostin 182.70 Travel
E0039315 4/8/2025 Sara J. King 24.00 Travel
E0039316 4/8/2025 George P. Lister 513.80 Travel
E0Q039317 4/8/2025 Robert V. Marraro, Jr. 48.30 Travel
E0039318 4/8/2025 Gary G. McKinny 55.30 Travel
E0039319 4/8/2025 Fidencio G. Palomo 882.00 Travel
E0039320 4/8/2025 Jose F. Palomo 1,053.50 Travel
E0039321 4/8/2025 Victoria L. Pannone 182.00 Travel
E0039322 4/8/2025 Debbie A. Salazar Mondragon 151.90 Travel
E0039323 4/8/2025 Rebecca Salinas 42.70 Travel
E0039324 4/8/2025 Crystal ). Seehorn 116.90 Travet
E0039325 4/8/2025 Tania L. Shumaker 41.30 Travel
E0039326 4/8/2025 Mauro Sierra, llI 129.50 Travel
E0039327 4/8/2025 575.00 Non Faculty Stipend
E0039328 4/8/2025 Elizabeth L. Watson 478.10 Travel
E0039329 4/8/2025 AE Tools & Computers 4,750.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039330 4/8/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 2,473.30 Instructional Supplies
E0039331 4/8/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 11,419.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039332 4/8/2025 Best Buy for Business 1,572.50 <5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
E0039333 4/8/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 477.21 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039334 4/8/2025 Everest Water and Coffee LLC 201.60 Food Supplies
E0039335 4/8/2025 Express Employment Professiona 360.00 Contract Labor
E0039336 4/8/2025 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 6,310.31 Plumbing
E0039337 4/8/2025 Gateway Printing & Office Supp 1,966.14 Instructional Supplies
E0039338 4/8/2025 Grainger Inc 18,732.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039339 4/8/2025 Healthstream, Inc 40.00 Electronic Testing REsources
E0039340 4/8/2025 Johnstone Supply 715.80 HVAC
E0039341 4/8/2025 Labatt Food Service LLC 4,317.45 Food Supplies
E0039342 4/8/2025 Malek Inc 16,000.00 SC NC HVAC
E0039343 4/8/2025 Meeder Public Funds, Inc. 2,166.00 Consultants
E0039344 4/8/2025 Netsync Network Solutions 5,738.80 Contract Labor
E0039345 4/8/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 385.38 Instructional Supplies
E0039346 4/8/2025 Pepsi Cola Corpus Christi 1,674.61 Food Supplies
E0039347 4/8/2025 Republic Services inc 11,083.26 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039348 4/8/2025 Safeguard System inc 3,925.00 Contract Labor

Page 7 of 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
E0039349 4/8/2025 Shi Government Solutions 202.20 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039350 4/8/2025 Southern Tire Mart 80.00 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039351 4/8/2025 Tipco Technologies LLC 76.05 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039352 4/8/2025 You Name It Specialties Inc 1,475.30 Production,Publications & Prom
E0039353 4/10/2025 Rachel M. Benavides 65.80 Travel
E0039354 4/10/2025 Mary L. Borchardt 1,668.55 Professional Development
E0039355 4/10/2025 Mark S. Escamilla 49.01 Travel
E0039356 4/10/2025 Ruby A. Estrada 122.01 Professional Development
E0039357 4/10/2025 Gary G. McKinny 35.00 Travel
E0039358 4/10/2025 Brian Postek 685.00 Professional Development
E0039359 4/10/2025 All Points Environmental LLC 715.00 Environmental Compliance
EQ0339360 4/10/2025 Altex Electronics 930.84 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039361 4/10/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 105.84 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039362 4/10/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 1,423.18 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039363 4/10/2025 Apple Computer Inc 3,488.00 <5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
E0039364 4/10/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 295.92 Instructional Supplies
E0039365 4/10/2025 Bird's Rubber Stamps 124.00 Office Supplies
E0039366 4/10/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 8,893.75 Contractors
E0039367 4/10/2025 CDWG LLC 7,816.98 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039368 4/10/2025 Clampitt Paper Co of San Anton 934.42 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039369 4/10/2025 Columbia Electric Supply 1,396.25 Instructional Supplies
E0039370 4/10/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 185.24 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039371 4/10/2025 Corpus Christi Produce 502.85 Food Supplies
E0039372 4/10/2025 Ellucian Company LLC 23,354.00 <5,000 Software Not Cap INVT
E0039373 4/10/2025 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 473.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039374 4/10/2025 Grainger Inc 890.27 HVAC
E0039375 4/10/2025 Healthstream, Inc 2,899.00 Electronic Testing REsources
E0039376 4/10/2025 Johnstone Supply 388.92 HVAC
E0Q039377 4/10/2025 LK Jordan & Associates 9,349.09 Contract Labor
E0039378 4/10/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 1,538.58 Instructional Supplies
E0039379 4/10/2025 RegisterBlast 968.50 Hobet Test
E0039380 4/10/2025 Texas Gulf Coast JATC 5,440.00 Consultants
E0039381 4/10/2025 TK Elevator Corporation 12,493.11 Contractors
E0039382 4/10/2025 Uline 657.83 Instructional Supplies
E0039383 4/15/2025 Trey M. Alvarez 1,324.85 Travel
E0039384 4/15/2025 David M. Barrera, Jr. 165.00 Travel
E0039385 4/15/2025 Patricia S. Benavides-Domingue 398.00 Travel
E0039386 4/15/2025 Tyler A. Brownlee 367.50 Travel
E0039387 4/15/2025 Rhonda Carlisle-Castillo 62.30 Travel
E0039388 4/15/2025 Kaila N. Cavazos-Guerra 14.00 Funds Held for Others
E0039389 4/15/2025 Corlea L. Cervantes 128.99 Travel
E0039390 4/15/2025 Nathan J. Ditzter 2,098.80 Professional Development
E0039391 4/15/2025 Andrew T. Erlandson 1,020.98 Travel
E0039392 4/15/2025 Leticia A. Escobedo 363.30 Travel
E0039393 4/15/2025 Mary C. Guerra 1,390.46 Professional Development
E0039394 4/15/2025 Lenoral. Keas 128.80 Travel
E0039395 4/15/2025 Maureen Mitchell 761.00 Professional Development
E0039396 4/15/2025 Robert P. Montez 651.00 Travel
E0039397 4/15/2025 53.24 Funds Held for Others
E0039398 4/15/2025 Nancy A. Phillips 86.80 Travel
E0039399 4/15/2025 Adelida E. Ramirez 88.20 Travel
E0033400 4/15/2025 Leonard Rivera 185.50 Travel
E0039401 4/15/2025 Angela Saiz 667.90 Travel
E0039402 4/15/2025 Cheryl G. Sanders 595.19 Travel
E0039403 4/15/2025 Sydney L. Saumby 294.45 Travel
E0039404 4/15/2025 Natalie C. Villarreal 891.87 Travel

Page 8 0f 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Payee Amount Description
E0039405 4/15/2025 Yvonne J. Watker 72.10 Travel
E0039406 4/15/2025 Suzette R. Weis 260.00 Professional Development
E0039407 4/15/2025 Kathleen M. Westergren 58.10 Travel
E0039408 4/15/2025 Altex Electronics 23.94 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039409 4/15/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 472.89 Library Books
E0039410 4/15/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 305.22 Instructional Supplies
E0039411 4/15/2025 CDWG LLC 1,852.08 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039412 4/15/2025 Command Commissioning Llc 5,560.15 Consultants
E0038413 4/15/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 739.80 Instructional Supplies
E0039414 4/15/2025 Felix Diesel Service Inc 5,816.22 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039415 4/15/2025 Grainger Inc 942.32 HVAC
E0033416 4/15/2025 Graves Dougherty Hearon 12,264.00 Legal Fees
E00339417 4/15/2025 Labatt Food Service LLC 9,411.66 Instructional Supplies
E0039418 4/15/2025 LK Jordan & Associates 7,462.06 Contract Labor
E0039419 4/15/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 45.02 P &S - Other
E0039420 4/15/2025 Puffer Sweiven LP 9,338.14 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039421 4/15/2025 Rave Mobhile Safety 27,318.47 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039422 4/15/2025 Schneider Electric 5,285.00 SC NC HVAC
E0039423 4/15/2025 Southern Tire Mart 1,886.28 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039424 4/15/2025 SpawGlass Contractors Inc 468,789.40 Const Cost - Contractors
E0039425 4/15/2025 Stridde Callins & Associates 3,523.14 Consultants
E0039426 4/15/2025 Terracon Consultants Inc 24,436.00 Consultants
E0039427 4/15/2025 Touchnet Information System 69,676.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039428 4/15/2025 Turner Ramirez Associates Inc 15,970.55 Consultants
E0039429 4/15/2025 United States Plastic Corp 4,921.59 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039430 4/15/72025 Victory Building Team 502,692.51 Const Cost-Contractors
E0039431 4/17/2025 Kelley Y. Bazemore 223.35 Professional Development
E0039432 4/17/2025 Thomas Goodwin 3,240.00 Contract Labor
E0039433 4/17/2025 Casey D. Moebius 126.00 Travel
E0039434 4/17/2025 350.00 Funds Held for Other Additions
E0039435 4/17/2025 Niah M. Quiroz 320.00 Childcare
E0039436 4/17/2025 Jennifer L. Sramek 1,948.10 Travel
E0039437 4/17/2025 A-Auto Tech 610.52 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039438 4/17/2025 Altex Electronics 23.90 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039439 4/17/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 369.22 Library Books
E003%440 4/17/2025 Americo Fin & Annuity Ins Co 25.00 A/P-TSA
E0039441 4/17/2025 Amtech Solutions, Inc. 55,000.00 Consultants
E0039442 4/17/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 26,395.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039443 4/17/2025 Baxter Healthcare Corporation 150.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039444 4/17/2025 Bumper to Bumper Easy CDL 229.35 Online Services
E0039445 4/17/2025 City of Corpus Christi 27,390.19 Water
E0039446 4/17/2025 Clampitt Paper Co of San Anton 788.24 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039447 4/17/2025 Corpus Christi Athletic Club 268.42 Corpus Christi Athletic Club
E0039448 4/17/2025 Deaf and Hard of Hearing Cente 32,020.00 Special POP Interpretor
E0039449 4/17/2025 Del Mar College Foundation 125.00 Foundation Contributions
E0039450 4/17/2025 Ebsco Subscription Services 259.00 Library - Elec Resource
E0039451 4/17/2025 Felix Diesel Service Inc 13,836.50 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039452 4/17/2025 Grainger Inc 8,017.56 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039453 4/17/2025 JSID Media Llc 4,000.00 Production,Publications & Prom
E0039454 4/17/2025 LK Jordan & Associates 940.80 Contractors
E0039455 4/17/2025 Metlife 275.00 A/P-TSA
E0039456 4/17/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 11.98 P & S-Other
E0039457 4/17/2025 Reliastar Life Insurance Co 75.00 A/P-TSA
E0039458 4/17/2025 Safeguard System Inc 3,160.55 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039459 4/17/2025 Shi Government Solutions 1,923.93 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039460 4/17/2025 Shoreline Plumbing Co 371.20 SC NC Plumbing

Page 9 of 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
E0039461 4/17/2025 Southern Tire Mart 80.00 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039462 4/17/2025 Texas Gulf Coast JATC 4,640.00 Consultants
E0039463 4/17/2025 Tipco Technologies LLC 178.95 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039464 4/17/2025 Touchnet Information System 5,734.95 Student Ref Exp
E0039465 4/17/2025 Victory Building Team 271,628.75 Const Cost - Contractors
E0039466 4/17/2025 You Name It Specialties Inc 3,743.52 Production,Publications & Prom
E0039467 4/22/2025 Dawson N. Barrett 1,812.37 Professional Development
E0039468 4/22/2025 Rachel M. Benavides 45.50 Travel
E0039469 4/22/2025 Hope E. Beyer 1,175.68 Professional Development
E0039470 4/22/2025 Michael B. Bratten 274.95 Travel
E0039471 4/22/2025 Matthew Busby 631.48 Travel
E0039472 4/22/2025 Jason Flores 688.80 Travel
E0039473 4/22/2025 Arturo L. Garcia 1,755.00 ContractLabor
E0039474 4/22/2025 Joslynn A. Lott 400.00 Participant Support Costs
E0039475 4/22/2025 Stephanie A. Morin 49.00 Travel
E0039476 4/22/2025 Belinda Munoz 126.00 Travel
E0039477 4/22/2025 Norene V. Pumarejo 350.00 Participant Support Costs
E0039478 4/22/2025 Raphael R. Rada 93.00 Travel
E0039479 4/22/2025 Nicole Ramon 100.10 Travel
E0039480 4/22/2025 Elizabeth A. Rivera 340.00 Participant Support Costs
E0039481 4/22/2025 Sarena S. Segovia 100.98 Participant Support Costs
E0039482 4/22/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 185.39 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039483 4/22/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 16.80 Instructional Supplies
E0039484 4/22/2025 Anderson Marketing Group 40,549.10 Advertising
E0039485 4/22/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 8,153.46 < 5,000 Equip Not Cap INVT
E0039486 4/22/2025 Bugpro Inc 570.00 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039487 4/22/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 14,393.75 Contractors
E0039488 4/22/2025 Cintas Corporation 670.36 Contractors
E0039489 4/22/2025 City of Corpus Christi 30,058.39 Water
E0039490 4/22/2025 Corpus Christi Produce 471.20 Food Supplies
E0039491 4/22/2025 Everest Water and Coffee LLC 1,445.75 Food Supplies
E0039492 4/22/2025 Texas Gulf Coast JATC 10,720.00 Consultants
E0039493 4/22/2025 Tipco Technologies LLC 88.67 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039494 4/22/2025 TK Elevator Corporation 10,809.42 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039485 4/22/2025 Touchnet Information System 2,025.75 Student Ref Exp
E0039496 4/22/2025 You Name It Specialties Inc 1,5628.92 Production,Publications & Prom
E0039497 4/24/2025 Debbie Alvarado 211.40 Travetl
E0039498 4/24/2025 Roberto Castillero, Jr. 727.10 Travel
E0039499 4/24/2025 Dearborn Real Estate 577.10 Online Services
E0039500 4/24/2025 Denise A. Kaufman 290.07 Travel
E0039501 4/24/2025 Elsa Odom 28.00 Travel
E0039502 4/24/2025 AE Tools & Computers 1,150.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039503 4/24/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 1,441.87 Library Books
E0039504 4/24/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 1,514.15 Instructional Supplies
E0039505 4/24/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 1,994.29 < 5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
E0039506 4/24/2025 Bird's Rubber Stamps 31.00 Office Supplies
E0039507 4/24/2025 Cintas Corporation 670.36 Contractors
E0039508 4/24/2025 City of Corpus Christi 153.17 Water
E0039509 4/24/2025 Clampitt Paper Co of San Anton 704.34 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039510 4/24/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 199.12 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039511 4/24/2025 Express Employment Professiona 1,422.00 Contract Labor
E0039512 4/24/2025 Fisher Scientific Company LLC 9,075.15 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039513 4/24/2025 Gateway Printing & Office Supp 15,373.99 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039514 4/24/2025 Grainger Inc 8,218.66 Supplies- Not Cap Not INVT
E0039515 4/24/2025 Henry Schein Inc 92.84 Instructional Supplies
E0039516 4/24/2025 Labatt Food Service LLC 3,595.32 Instructional Supplies

Page 10 0f 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System
Bank 41 Colleague

Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
E0039517 4/24/2025 LK Jordan & Associates 8,319.64 Contract Labor
E0039518 4/24/2025 Texas Wilson Office Furniture 53,142.26 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
E0039519 4/29/2025 Dan T. Anderson, Jr. 546.00 Travel
E0039520 4/29/2025 575.00 Non Faculty Stipend
E0039521 4/29/2025 D'Andrea S. Chavez 385.80 Travel
E0039522 4/29/2025 Phillip L. Davis 996.96 Professional Development
E0039523 4/29/2025 Margarito Garza, HI 134.40 Travel
E0039524 4/29/2025 Jennifer J. Jimenez-Perez 1,866.46 Professional Development
E0039525 4/29/2025 David E. Kirk 800.00 Contract Labor
E0039526 4/29/2025 Lisa M. Leal-Garcia 52.00 Travel
E0039527 4/29/2025 Erika L. Locke 1,426.04 Funds Held for Others
E0039528 4/29/2025 Emity T. Longoria 313.80 Travel
E0039529 4/29/2025 300.00 Funds Held for Other Additions
E0039530 4/29/2025 Erinn C. McComb 554.40 Travel
E0039531 4/29/2025 Nicole Ramon 216.00 Travel
E0039532 4/29/2025 400.00 Funds Held for Other Additions
E0039533 4/29/2025 500.00 Non Faculty Stipend
E0039534 4/29/2025 Natalie C. Villarreal 216.30 Travel
E0039535 4/29/2025 200.00 Funds Held for Other Additions
E0039536 4/29/2025 Amazon.Com LLC 4,016.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039537 4/29/2025 American Welding & Gas Inc 2,402.75 Instructional Supplies
E0039538 4/29/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 3,207.06 <5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
E0039539 4/29/2025 Bird's Rubber Stamps 93.00 Office Supplies
E0039540 4/29/2025 Carolina Biological Supply 455.78 Instructional Supplies
E0039541 4/29/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 10,375.00 Contractors
E0039542 4/29/2025 CDWG LLC 154.69 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039543 4/29/2025 Columbia Electric Supply 406.65 Instructional Supplies
E0039544 4/29/2025 Command Commissioning Llc 3,451.20 Consultants
E0039545 4/29/2025 Corpus Christi Athletic Club 5,305.79 Corpus Christi Athletic Club
E0039546 4/29/2025 Corpus Christi Freightliner 270.41 Repairs & Maintenance
E0033547 4/29/2025 Del Mar College Foundation 4,305.00 Foundation Contributions
E0039548 4/29/2025 Drapkin Technology Corp 750.00 ContractLabor
E0039549 4/29/2025 Grainger Inc 1,519.66 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039550 4/29/2025 Jefferson National Life 2,224.94 AJ/P-ORP
E0039551 4/29/2025 Johnstone Supply 47.54 HVAC
E0039552 4/29/2025 Labatt Food Service LLC 153.67 Instructional Supplies
E0039553 4/29/2025 Metlife 1,976.36 A/P-ORP
E0039554 4/29/2025 Nalco Company LLC 3,871.65 Chemical-Water Treatment
E0039555 4/29/2025 Pepsi Cola Corpus Christi 1,356.10 Food Supplies
E0039556 4/29/2025 Reliastar Life Insurance Co 100.00 A/P-TSA
E0Q039557 4/29/2025 Safeguard System Inc 81.25 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039558 4/29/2025 SecureTech 1,138.50 Contract Labor
E0039559 4/29/2025 Stridde Callins & Associates 5,154.84 Consultants
E0039560 4/29/2025 Texas Wilson Office Furniture 13,200.00 <5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
E0039561 4/29/2025 Tipco Technologies LLC 127.06 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039562 4/29/2025 Turner Ramirez Associates Inc 234,535.28 Architect Fees
E0039563 4/29/2025 USAA Annuity Life Insurance Co 2,166.22 A/P-0ORP
E0039564 4/29/2025 Victory Capital Advisers Inc 8,275.55 A/P-ORP
E0039565 4/29/2025 Winston Water Cooler of Corpus 287.87 Plumbing
E0039566 4/29/2025 You Name It Specialties Inc 604.92 Funds Held for Others

Total: 9,009,466.60

Page 110f 13



Del Mar College

Financial Record System
Checks Over 10,000
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025

Check Date Payee Amount Description
83250 4/1/2025 Alfred Williams & Company 97,028.84 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
83252 4/1/2025 American Allied Health 99,465.00 Student Reimb Exp
83271 4/1/2025 Nueces County 25,653.00 Tax Assessing & Collecting
83272 4/1/2025 Ovid Technologies, Inc. 13,918.00 Library - Elec Resource
83275 4/1/2025 Quality Hardwood Floors, Inc 29,400.00 Contractors
83281 4/3/2025 Alfred Williams & Company 1,446,722.93 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
83295 4/3/2025 Robotlab inc 78,470.00 > 5,000 Computers Capitalized
83298 4/3/2025 Spectrum 16,816.35 Internet
83325 4/8/2025 Ronair Inc 31,077.08 Contractors
83332 4/8/2025 TXU Energy 207,444.26 Electricity
83335 4/8/2025 West Music 25,690.00 > 5,000 Equipment Capitalized
83344 4/10/2025 CC Regional Econ Dev Corp 10,000.00 Memberships & Dues
83357 4/10/2025 Instructure Inc 19,416.60 Transcript Fee
83372 4/10/2025 Toshiba Business Solutions 11,398.48 Copier Rental
83377 4/15/2025 Allied Universal Security Serv 131,765.17 Security Services
83405 4/15/2025 Virage Simulation Inc 36,500.00 Equipment Maintenance Subscrip
83408 4/17/2025 Alamo iron Works 10,320.80 Instructional Supplies
83412 4/17/2025 Dell Technologies Inc 13,160.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
83449 4/17/2025 Higginbotham Insurance Agency 3,314,311.00 Insurance - Property
83462 4/22/2025 Dell Technologies Inc 158,185.99 < 5,000 Computer Not Cap INVT
83465 4/22/2025 Euna Solutions, Inc 26,550.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83471 4/22/2025 Scenario Learning, Llc 21,312.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
83472 4/22/2025 Sign-Ups and Banners 33,976.36 Production,Publications & Prom
83486 4/24/2025 David F. Trujillo & Associates 15,000.00 Contract Labor
83496 4/24/2025 McKesson Medical-Surgical Gove 22,401.00 < 5,000 Equip Not Cap INVT
83508 4/29/2025 Computer Solutions 13,748.65 Equipment Maintenance Subscrip
83520 4/29/2025 University of Texas At Austin 15,260.00 Memberships & Dues
EQ039255 4/1/2025 ABM Industry Groups LLC 117,464.25 Contractors
E0039257 4/1/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 16,089.49 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039259 4/1/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 13,418.75 Contractors
E0039274 4/1/2025 San Antonio Area Plumbers & Pi 23,584.00 Consultants
E0039300 4/3/2025 Shi Government Solutions 48,104.39 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039331 4/8/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 11,419.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039338 4/8/2025 Grainger Inc 18,732.00 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039342 4/8/2025 Malek Inc 16,000.00 SC NC HVAC
E0039347 4/8/2025 Republic Services Inc 11,083.26 Supplies- Not Cap Not INVT
E0039372 4/10/2025 Ellucian Company LLC 23,354.00 < 5,000 Software Not Cap INVT
E0039381 4/10/2025 TK Elevator Corporation 12,493.11 Contractors
EQ039416 4/15/2025 Graves Dougherty Hearon 12,264.00 Legal Fees
E0039421 4/15/2025 Rave Mobile Safety 27,318.47 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039424 4/15/2025 SpawGlass Contractors Inc 468,789.40 Const Cost - Contractors
E0039426 4/15/2025 Terracon Consultants Inc 24,436.00 Consultants
E0038427 4/15/2025 Touchnet Information System 69,676.00 Software Desk Lic Fees
E0039428 4/15/2025 Turner Ramirez Associates Inc 15,970.55 Consultants
E0039430 4/15/2025 Victory Building Team 502,692.51 Const Cost - Contractors
E0039441 4/17/2025 Amtech Solutions, Inc. 55,000.00 Consultants
E0039442 4/17/2025 B & H Photo Video Pro Audio 26,395.00 Supplies - Not Cap NotiNVT
E0039445 4/17/2025 City of Corpus Christi 27,390.19 Water
E0039448 4/17/2025 Deaf and Hard of Hearing Cente 32,020.00 Special POP Interpretor
E0039451 4/17/2025 Felix Diesel Service Inc 13,836.50 Repairs & Maintenance
E0039465 4/17/2025 Victory Building Team 271,628.75 Const Cost - Contractors
E0039484 4/22/2025 Anderson Marketing Group 40,549.10 Advertising
E0039487 4/22/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 14,393.75 Contractors
E0039489 4/22/2025 City of Corpus Christi 30,058.39 Water
E0039492 4/22/2025 Texas Gulf Coast JATC 10,720.00 Consultants
E0039494 4/22/2025 TK Elevator Corporation 10,809.42 Repairs & Maintenance

Page 12 of 13



Del Mar College
Financial Record System

Checks Over 10,000
Disbursements for dates 04/01/2025 thru 04/30/2025
Check Date Payee Amount Description
E0039513 4/24/2025 Gateway Printing & Office Supp 15,373.99 Supplies - Not Cap Not INVT
E0039518 4/24/2025 Texas Wilson Office Furniture 53,142.26 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
E0039541 4/29/2025 CC Lawn Pros, LLC 10,375.00 Contractors
E0039560 4/29/2025 Texas Wilson Office Furniture 13,200.00 < 5,000 Furn and Fix Not Cap
EQQ039562 4/23/2025 Turner Ramirez Associates Inc 234,535.28 Architect Fees
Total: 8,217,308.32

Page 13 0f 13



Regular Agenda
ltem 4






"B" BOARD POLICY RECOMMENDATION
"A" ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE NOTIFICATION

Del Mar College Manual of Policies and Procedures

06 10 25 001

Policy/Procedure: B3.23

Originator: A Kolahdouz, VP/CIO ﬂ/{

For Review or Courtesy Copy To: Review Courtesy Copy Date
Deans' Council X Various FY25
Chairs’ Council X Various FY25
Faculty Council X Various FY25
Exempt Council X Various FY25
Non-Exempt Council X Various FY25
President's Signature: a( 77 T Date:é 10 45
Presented to Board of Regents: Date: 61025

board Policy Approval or Administrative Procedure Noticc "B" Approval & "A" Notification

Rev 06/24







ewnership-te-these-computer-resources;,-or-to-the-information-they
€ontain:
A3.23.2.1 -Each-usershal-comply with all licensing agreements for
College-provided-software. Each user shall comply with all-copyright
laws—
A3.23.3—Responsibilities ef the User:- When-using-Bel Mar Cellege's computer
and-network-resodrces-{ay-students-are-required o operate those resources in-a
manner consistent with this pelicy and with the College’s "Standards of Student
Conduct'-and-{by faculty,-staff-and-individuals-and-authorized-agenis-of the
Ceollege-aro-recuired - le-coarple thoserosovrcas-dn-ammannerconsisiont with this
policy-and with-all- policies published-in-the Del Mar College Manual of Policies
and Procedures.
A3:23.3.1-Any-wravthorized-tuse-aceessalteration-addition -destructien:
duphcation,-or deletion-of the computer or network resources; or the
nformation contained-therein -is-prohibited-:
A3.23.3.2-These-computer privileges-shall-not-be-transferred or-extended
by-the College's-studepis—faculty—staff-or administration without the
whritten-approval-of-the Chief-Executive-Officer {CEO} of the College.
A3.23.3.3 The usershall maintain-considerate-and-ethical behaviorin the
use of College computer resourees.
A3.23.34-The dsershall aveld wasting-compuier resodrees by activities
beyond-the scope-of legitimate-administrative or instructional
recirements-
A3:23.3.5-The usershall- be-sensitive-to-the public-nature-of all-computing
faciities-Al-networks-network-message-traffic; and-computer systems;
inclading individual workstations, may be mornitored for compliance with
existing College policies. Writings or rotices attached to orf included in
emails-regarding-the-confidential, proprietary, of privileged nature of an
email do neot imit the College from monitering employee communications
as-provided-by-this-section-or-from-using-the emails to-establish an
employee's violation-of Gollege policies- All-email is-subjestto-the-Public
Information-Act provisions—
A3.23.3.6 The user shall determine the licensing status on-any software
of date prior to eopying of transferrng the prodaet.
A3.23.3.7-Fhe user shall- have prior written approval-from the appropriate
Chair-superviser-or-administrator before-instaling-on-College-computers




























































Regular Agenda
ltem 5









Page 3 of 8

a.  Assist COLLEGE with identifying and or analyzing potential Measures which may reduce
COLLEGE’s energy costs including Continuous Commissioning® of existing buildings,
energy-use tracking and analysis;

b.  Provide expertise in assisting with the Continuous Commissioning® of various energy
conservation measures or projects;

c.  Provide energy efficient design review of capital improvement projects; and

d.  Perform other energy and sustainability management related services, technical and
engineering assistance, and training as requested by COLLEGE and agreed by TEES.

1.3 Performance of services under this Agreement shall be initiated by a written work order (Exhibit
A) signed by COLLEGE’s and TEES’ designated representatives. The work order shall identify the
subject Facilities, the Services to be performed, the payment terms, and other terms and conditions
mutually acceptable to the parties.

1.4 Nothing in this Agreement shall require COLLEGE to award a work order for services from
TEES, or require TEES to accept any work order submitted by COLLEGE, but this Agreement shall
govern the terms and conditions under which TEES provides Services to COLLEGE, unless modified
for specific work orders.

2. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

2.1 COLLEGE will identify the Measures or Projects to be considered by TEES for its energy
management related engineering services.

2.2 Upon mutual agreement of the parties, COLLEGE will issue work orders to TEES to initiate
Services to be performed by TEES under this Agreement. Work Orders will be executed by both
parties.

23 COLLEGE shall furnish, or arrange to be furnished to TEES, available information pertinent to

the scope of services. COLLEGE understands that TEES will rely on the information provided in

performing its services.

24 COLLEGE will provide access to its Facilities to TEES, during hours mutually agreed to by the
Parties following timely notification to COLLEGE, for the purpose of implementing this Agreement,
and all work orders entered into hereunder. COLLEGE shall be responsible for arranging access to its
Facilities and notifying TEES of all liability issues associated with third party involvement.

25 COLLEGE will pay, within 30 days of submission of invoices, all compensation due TEES in
accordance with the terms of the agreed work orders.

2.6 COLLEGE shall comply with any obligations and responsibilities defined for specific Facilities
as set forth in the applicable work orders.












10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

Page 7 of 8

Entire Agreement. This Agreement and its exhibits, and any work orders entered into under this
Agreement constitute the entire agreement between COLLEGE and TEES. No other agreement,

statement or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, which is not contained in
this Agreement, is valid or binding.

As required by law, the party or parties paying for the performance of governmental functions or
services shall make payments therefore from current revenues available to the paying party.

Force Majeure. If either party fails to fulfill its obligations hereunder (other than an obligation for
the payment of money), when such failure is due to an act of God, or other circumstance beyond
its reasonable control, including but not limited to fire, flood, civil commotion, riot, war (declared
and undeclared), revolution, acts of foreign or domestic terrorism, or embargos, then said failure
shall be excused for the duration of such even and for such a time thereafter as is reasonable to
enable the parties to resume performance under this Subcontract, provided however, that in no
event shall such time extend for period or more than (30) days.

Non-Waiver. Both COLLEGE and TEES are agencies of the State of Texas and nothing in this
Agreement waives or relinquishes the rights of either Party to claim any exemptions, privileges
and immunities as may be provided by law.

WHEREFORE, the parties acting through their duly authorized representatives have executed this
Interlocal Agreement:

ACCEPTED BY DEL MAR COLLEGE

DATE:

John Strybos

Vice President and Chief Physical Facilities Officer

ACCEPTED BY TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING EXPERIMENT STATION

DATE:

Marcie Avery

Director, TEES Contracts



Page 8 of 8
EXHIBIT A
SAMPLE

Work Order No.

Scope of Services:

Facilities:

Fee:
Payment Terms:

TEES may terminate this Work Order and agreement if circumstances beyond its control preclude
continuation of the services. Upon termination, TEES shall be reimbursed for any costs and non-
cancelable commitments incurred through the date of termination.

If COLLEGE fails to make payments as prescribed herein, and fails to cure such nonpayment within
thirty (30) days of the date of TEES’ Notice of Default, this Work Order shall automatically terminate
and TEES shall have the option of immediately terminating the agreement as set forth in paragraph 7.2.

Agreed as stated above and in referenced attachments (if any):

DEL MAR COLLEGE

BY: DATE:

[NAME]
[TITLE]

TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING EXPERIMENT STATION

BY: DATE:

[NAME]
TEES Contracting Officer

(End of agreement)

































	Agenda
	Staff Reports
	Aspire. Engage. Acheive 2019-2025 Strategic Plan Closing Report
	Freedom To Dream Tuition Waiver Update
	Professional Contract Review
	THECB Texas Opportunity High School Diploma Program Grant 
	Instructional Program Review Report

	Pending List 
	Consent Item 1
	Consent Item 2 
	Consent Item 3

	Regular Agenda Item 4 
	Regular Agenda Item 5



